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2.1.

CORPORATE INFORMATION

Sing Tao News Corporation Limited is a limited liability
company incorporated in Bermuda. The registered office
of the Company is located at Clarendon House, 2 Church
Street, Hamilton HMI1, Bermuda.

During the year, the Group was involved in the following
principal activities:

. media

. human capital management

. property holding

. trading of photographic products
. investment holding

In the opinion of the directors, Luckman Trading Limited,
which is incorporated in the British Virgin Islands, is the
Company’s controlling shareholder.

BASIS OF PREPARATION

These financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards (“HKFRSs”) (which also include Hong Kong
Accounting Standards (“HKASs”) and Interpretations)
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants, accounting principles generally accepted in
Hong Kong and the disclosure requirements of the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance. They have been prepared
under the historical cost convention, except for
investment properties, buildings, derivative financial
instruments and certain investments, which have been
measured at fair value. These financial statements are
presented in Hong Kong dollars (“HK$”) and all values
are rounded to the nearest thousand except when

otherwise indicated.
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.1.

BASIS OF PREPARATION (continued)
Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the
financial statements of the Company and its subsidiarics
for the year ended 31 December 2006. The results of
subsidiaries are consolidated from the date of acquisition,
being the date on which the Group obtains control, and
continue to be consolidated until the date that such
control ceases. All significant intercompany transactions
and balances within the Group are eliminated on

consolidation.

The acquisition of subsidiaries during the year has been
accounted for using the purchase method of accounting.
This method involves allocating the cost of the business
combinations to the fair value of the identifiable assets
acquired, and liabilities and contingent liabilities assumed
at the date of acquisition. The cost of the acquisition is
measured at the aggregate of the fair value of the assets
given, equity instruments issued and liabilities incurred
or assumed at the date of exchange, plus costs directly
attributable to the acquisition.

Minority interests represent the interests of outsider
sharcholders not held by the Group in the results and net
assets of the Company’s subsidiaries.
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2.2,

IMPACT OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

The Group has adopted the following new and revised
HKFRSs for the first time for the current year’s financial
statements. Except for in certain cases, giving rise to new
and revised accounting policies and additional
disclosures, the adoption of these new and revised
standards and interpretation has had no material effect
on these financial statements.

HKAS 21 Amendment Net Investment in a Foreign

Operation
HKAS 39 & HKFRS 4

Amendments

Financial Guarantee Contracts

HKAS 39 Amendment Cash Flow Hedge Accounting of
Forecast Intragroup
Transactions

HKAS 39 Amendment The Fair Value Option

HK(IFRIC)-Int 4 Determining whether an

Arrangement contains a Lease

The principal changes in accounting policies are as
follows:

(a) HKAS 21 The Effects of Changes in Foreign
Exchange Rates

Upon the adoption of the HKAS 21 Amendment
regarding a net investment in a foreign operation,
all exchange differences arising from a monetary
item that forms part of the Group’s net investment
in a foreign operation are recognised in a separate
component of equity in the consolidated financial
statements irrespective of the currency in which
the monetary item is denominated. This change has

had no material impact on these financial
statements as at 31 December 2006 or 31 December
2005.
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.2. IMPACT OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (continued)

(b) HKAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

Amendment for tinancial guarantee contracts

This amendment has revised the scope of
HKAS 39 to require financial guarantee
contracts issued that are not considered
insurance contracts, to be recognised initially
at fair value and to be remeasured at the
higher of the amount determined in
accordance with HKAS 37  Provisions,
Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
and the amount initially recognised less, when
appropriate,
recognised in accordance with HKAS 18
Revenue. The adoption of this amendment has
had no material impact on these financial
statements.

cumulative amortisation

Amendment for the fair value option

This amendment has changed the definition of
a financial instrument classified as fair value
through profit or loss and has restricted the
use of the option to designate any financial
asset or any financial liability to be measured
at fair value through the income statement.
The Group had not previously used this
option, and hence the amendment has had no
effect on the financial statements.

Amendment for cash flow hedge accounting
of forecast intragroup transactions

This amendment has revised HKAS 39 to
permit the foreign currency risk of a highly
probable intragroup forecast transaction to
qualify as a hedged item in a cash flow hedge,
provided that the transaction is denominated
in a currency other than the functional
currency of the entity entering into that
transaction and that the foreign currency risk
will affect the consolidated income statement.
As the Group currently has no such
transactions, the amendment has had no effect
on these financial statements.

B1 75 R MY =

31 December 2006 —EEF+_-_H=4+—H

22. A REEBITZ2ERMBRELEN 2E

(%)

b) FESFHERNERIEMIA  BAR
-

(i) BIBEREZIEET

ZIERT THMER] BB @ RHEERIF 3955
ZEE - REMBLETRBHER
BAENZITBEREL - NIFRA
FERER  TERRZBEFSE
EREIR BB HABEMK
REEIBE 2SR HYPER
ZEER (ER) RIEFEGFE
RISE185% [ Ut | P EE R 2 R At 3
ZEB UMEBHRESEEH
B RMZETHLEMBHRRL
BEAFTH -

(i) RFEZERZELT

ZERNE TIRAFEIABER
ZEBMTARAZESE  WRHTER
EERETENREENSRA
BABEBRERARTETE - K
SEAEYEE AU EEE - Bt
ZEERTHBBERRLBREE -

(i) FEREBEAR 52 HE nELH M
AT BEIEEZ EET

ZIERT BRI BB @ ERIF 39
o m—IEA MRS ZEHEE
NHRXBRNRILZR P2 EE

MEEEB NN 2 EREE - MARK
FHNERRE ST EEEWEER - ]
BRFZERXHZIMNERRATER
ERh—BERSREYH ZHMHIA
B -ARAEEBRRITEZETR
% WIRIERTE I S M B5HRR W &

=
= °

SING TAO NEWS CORPORATION LIMITED Annual Report 2006




Notes to Financial Statements

B 7% ¥ 2% BT oE

31 December 2006 —EEF+_-_H=4+—H

2.2. IMPACT OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (continued)

(¢) HKJFRIC)-Int 4 Determining whether an
Arrangement contains a Lease

The Group has adopted this interpretation as of 1
January 2006, which provides guidance in
determining whether arrangements contain a lease
to which lease accounting must be applied. This
interpretation has had no material impact on these
financial statements.

2.3. IMPACT OF ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

The Group has not applied the following new and revised
HKFRSs, that have been issued but are not yet effective,

in these financial statements.

HKAS I Amendment  Capital Disclosures

HKFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures
HKFRS 8 Operating Segments
HK(IFRIC)-Int 7 Applying the Restatement Approach

under HKAS 29 Financial Reporting
in Hyperinflationary Economics

HK(IFRIC)-Int 8 Scope of HKFRS 2

HK(IFRIC)-Int 9 Reassessment of Embedded
Derivatives

HK(TFRIC)-Int 10 Interim Financial Reporting and
Impairment

HK(IFRIC)-Int 11 HKEFRS 2 - Group and Treasury Share
Transactions

HK(IFRIC)-Int 12 Service Concession Arrangement
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.3.

IMPACT OF ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(continued)

The HKAS 1 Amendment shall be applied for annual
periods beginning on or after 1 January 2007. The revised
standard will affect the disclosures about qualitative
information about the Group’s objective, policies and
processes for managing capital; quantitative data about
what the Company regards as capital; and compliance
with any capital requirements and the consequences of
any non-compliance.

HKFRS 7 shall be applied for annual periods beginning on
or after 1 January 2007. The standard requires disclosures
that enable users of the financial statements to evaluate
the significance of the Group’s financial instruments and
the nature and extent of risks arising from those financial
instruments and also incorporates many of the disclosure
requirements of HKAS 32.

HKFRS 8 shall be applied for annual periods beginning on
or after 1 January 2009. The standard sets out
requirements for disclosure of information about an
entity’s operating segments and also about the entity’s
products and services, the geographical areas in which it
operates, and its major customers.

HK{IFRIC)-Int 7, HKAFRIC)-Int 8, HK(IFRIC)-Int 9,
HKJFRIC)-Int 10, HK(IFRIC)-Int 11 and HK(IFRIC)-Int 12
shall be applied for annual periods beginning on or after 1
March 2006, 1 May 2006, 1 June 2006, 1 November 20006, 1
March 2007 and 1 January 2008, respectively.

The Group is in the process of making an assessment of
the impact of these new and revised HKFRSs upon initial
application. So far, it has concluded that while the
adoption of the HKAS 1 Amendment, HKFRS 7 and
HKFRS 8 may result in new or amended disclosures,
these new and revised HKFRSs are unlikely to have a
significant impact on the Group’s results of operations
and financial positions.
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is an entity whose financial and operating
policies the Company controls, directly or indirectly, so
as to obtain benefits from its activities.

The results of subsidiaries are included in the Company’s
income statement to the extent of dividends received and
receivable. The Company’s interests in subsidiaries are
stated at cost less any impairment losses.

Joint ventures

A joint venture is an entity set up by contractual
arrangement, whereby the Group and other parties
undertake an economic activity. The joint venture
operates as a separate entity in which the Group and the
other parties have an interest.

The joint venture agreement between the venturers
stipulates the capital contributions of the joint venture
parties, the duration of the joint venture entity and the
basis on which the assets are to be realised upon its
dissolution. The profits and losses from the joint
venture’s operations and any distributions of surplus
assets are shared by the venturers, either in proportion to
their respective capital contributions, or in accordance
with the terms of the joint venture agreement.

A joint venture is treated as:

(a) a subsidiary, if the Group has unilateral control,
directly or indirectly, over the joint venture;

(b) a jointly-controlled entity, if the Group does not
have wunilateral control, but has joint control,
directly or indirectly, over the joint venture;

(¢c) an associate, if the Group does not have unilateral
or joint control, but holds, directly or indirectly,
generally not less than 20% of the joint venture’s
registered capital and is in a position to exercise
significant influence over the joint venture; or

(d) an equity investment accounted for in accordance
with HKAS 39, if the Group holds, directly or
indirectly, less than 20% of the joint venture’s
registered capital and has neither joint control of,
nor is in a position to exercise significant influence
over, the joint venture.
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.4.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Jointly-controlled entities

A jointly-controlled entity is a joint venture that is
subject to joint control, resulting in none of the
participating parties having unilateral control over the
economic activity of the jointly-controlled entity.

The Group’s share of the post-acquisition results and
reserves of jointly-controlled entities is included in the
consolidated income statement and consolidated
reserves, respectively. The Group’s interests in jointly-
controlled entities are stated in the consolidated balance
sheet at the Group’s share of net assets under the equity
method of accounting, less any impairment losses.
Goodwill arising from the acquisition of jointly-
controlled entities, which was not previously eliminated
or recognised in the consolidated reserves, is included as
part of the Group’s interests in jointly-controlled entities.

Associates

An associate is an entity, not being a subsidiary or a
jointly-controlled entity, in which the Group has a long
term interest of generally not less than 20% of the equity
voting rights and over which it is in a position to exercise
significant influence.

The Group’s share of the post-acquisition results and
reserves of associates is included in the consolidated
income  statement and  consolidated  reserves,
respectively. The Group’s interests in associates are

stated in the consolidated balance sheet at the Group’s

share of net assets under the equity method of

accounting, less any impairment losses. Goodwill arising
from the acquisition of associates, which was not
previously eliminated or recognised in the consolidated
reserves, is included as part of the Group’s interests in
associates.
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2.4.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on the acquisition of subsidiaries,
associates and jointly-controlled entities represents the
excess of the cost of the business combination over the
Group’s interest in the net fair values of the acquirees’
identifiable assets acquired, and liabilities and contingent
liabilities assumed as at the date of acquisition.

Goodwill on acquisitions for which the agreement date is
on or after 1 January 2005

Goodwill arising on acquisition is recognised in the
consolidated balance sheet as an asset, initially measured
at cost and subsequently at cost less any accumulated
impairment losses. In the case of associates and jointly-
controlled entities, goodwill is included in the carrying
amount thercof, rather than as a separately identified
asset on the consolidated balance sheet.

The carrying amount of goodwill is reviewed for
impairment annually or more frequently if events or
changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying value
may be impaired.

For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill acquired
in a business combination is, from the acquisition date,
allocated to each of the Group’s cash-generating units, or
groups of cash-generating units, that are expected to
benefit from the synergies of the combination,
irrespective of whether other assets or liabilities of the
Group are assigned to those units or groups of units.
Each unit or group of units to which the goodwill is so
allocated:

- represents the lowest level within the Group at
which the goodwill is monitored for internal
management purposes; and

- is not larger than a segment based on either the
Group’s primary or the Group’s secondary
reporting format determined in accordance with
HKAS 14 “Segment Reporting”.
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.4.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Goodwill (continued)

Goodwill on acquisitions for which the agreement date is
on or after 1 January 2005 (continued)

Impairment is determined by assessing the recoverable
amount of the cash-generating unit (group of cash-
generating units) to which the goodwill relates. Where
the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit
(group of cash-generating units) is less than the carrying
amount, an impairment loss is recognised.

Where goodwill forms part of a cash-generating unit
(group of cash-generating units) and part of the operation
within that unit is disposed of, the goodwill associated
with the operation disposed of is included in the carrying
amount of the operation when determining the gain or
loss on disposal of the operation. Goodwill disposed of in
this circumstance is measured based on the relative
values of the operation disposed of and the portion of the
cash-generating unit retained.

An impairment loss recognised for goodwill is not
reversed in a subsequent period.

Goodwill previously eliminated against consolidated
retained protfits

Prior to the adoption of the HKICPA’s Statement of
Standard Accounting Practice 30 “Business
Combinations” (“SSAP 30”) in 2001, goodwill arising on
acquisition was eliminated against consolidated retained
profits in the year of acquisition. On the adoption of
HKFRS 3, such goodwill remains eliminated against
consolidated retained profits and is not recognised in the
income statement when all or part of the business to
which the goodwill relates is disposed of or when a cash-
generating unit to which the goodwill relates becomes
impaired.
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2.4.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Excess over the cost of business combinations

Any excess of the Group’s interest in the net fair value of
the acquirees’ identifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities over the cost of the acquisition of
subsidiaries, associates and jointly-controlled entities
(previously referred to as negative goodwill), after
reassessment, is recognised immediately in the income
statement.

The excess for the associates and jointly-controlled
entities is included in the Group’s share of the associates’
and jointly-controlled entities’ profit or loss in the period
in which the investments are acquired.

Impairment of non-financial assets other than goodwill

Where an indication of impairment exists, or when
annual impairment testing for an asset is required (other
than inventories, deferred tax assets, financial assets,
investment properties and goodwill), the asset’s
recoverable amount is estimated. An asset’s recoverable
amount is calculated as the higher of the asset’s or cash-
generating unit’s value in use and its fair value less costs
to sell, and is determined for an individual asset, unless
the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely
independent of those from other assets or group of
assets, in which case, the recoverable amount is
determined for the cash-generating unit to which the
asset belongs.

An impairment loss is recognised only if the carrying
amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. In
assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows
are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax
discount rate that reflects current market assessments of
the time value of money and the risks specific to the
asset. An impairment loss is charged to the income
statement in the period in which it arises in those
expense categories consistent with the function of the
impaired asset, unless the asset is carried at a revalued
amount, in which case the impairment loss is accounted
for in accordance with the relevant accounting policy for
that revalued asset.
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
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(continued)

Impairment of non-financial assets other than goodwill
(continued)

An assessment is made at each reporting date as to
whether there is any indication that previously
recognised impairment losses may no longer exist or may
have decreased. If such indication exists, the recoverable
amount is estimated. A  previously recognised
impairment loss of an asset other than goodwill and
certain financial assets is reversed only if there has been
a change in the estimates used to determine the
recoverable amount of that asset, however not to an
amount higher than the carrying amount that would have
been determined (net of any depreciation/amortisation),
had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in
prior years. A reversal of such impairment loss is
credited to the income statement in the period in which
it arises, unless the asset is carried at a revalued amount,
in which case the reversal of the impairment loss is
accounted for in accordance with the relevant accounting
policy for that revalued asset.

Related parties
A party is considered to be related to the Group if:

(a) the party, directly or indirectly through one or
more intermediaries, (i) controls, is controlled by,
or is under common control with, the Group; (ii)
has an interest in the Group that gives it significant
influence over the Group; or (iii) has joint control
over the Group;

(b) the party is an associate;
(¢) the party is a jointly-controlled entity;

(d) the party is a member of the key management
personnel of the Group or its parent;

(e) the party is a close member of the family of any
individual referred to in (a) or (d) above;

(f)  the party is an entity that is controlled, jointly-
controlled or significantly influenced by or for
which significant voting power in such entity
resides with, directly or indirectly, any individual
referred to in (d) or (e) above; or
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2.4.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Related parties (continued)

(g) the party is a post-employment benefit plan for the
benefit of the employees of the Group, or of any
entity that is a related party of the Group.

Property, plant and equipment and depreciation

Property, plant and equipment, other than construction in
progress, are stated at cost or valuation less accumulated
depreciation and any impairment losses. The cost of an
item of property, plant and equipment comprises its
purchase price and any directly attributable costs of
bringing the asset to its working condition and location
for its intended use. Expenditure incurred after items of
property, plant and equipment have been put into
operation, such as repairs and maintenance, is normally
charged to the income statement in the period in which it
is incurred. In situations where it can be clearly
demonstrated that the expenditure has resulted in an
increase in the future economic benefits expected to be
obtained from the use of an item of property, plant and
equipment, and where the cost of the item can be
measured reliably, the expenditure is capitalised as an
additional cost of that asset or as a replacement.

Valuations are performed frequently enough to ensure
that the fair value of a revalued asset does not differ
materially from its carrying amount. Changes in the
values of property, plant and equipment are dealt with as
movements in the asset revaluation reserve. If the total of
this reserve is insufficient to cover a deficit, on an
individual asset basis, the excess of the deficit is charged
to the income statement. Any subsequent revaluation
surplus is credited to the income statement to the extent
of the deficit previously charged. On disposal of a
revalued asset, the relevant portion of the asset
revaluation reserve realised in respect of previous
valuations is transferred to retained profits as a
movement in reserves.
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 24. TESHHEBE (&)

(continued)

Property, plant and equipment and depreciation
(continued)

Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line basis to
write off the cost or valuation of cach item of property,
plant and equipment to its residual value over its
estimated useful life. The principal annual rates used for
this purpose are as follows:

Freehold land
Leaschold land and buildings

Not depreciated
Over the shorter of
the lease terms
and 2% to 5%
Buildings (frechold) 2% to 5%
Leaschold improvements Over the shorter of
the lease terms
and 20% to 33%
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 10% to 30%
Motor vehicles 20%

Where parts of an item of property, plant and equipment
have different useful lives, the cost or valuation of that
item is allocated on a reasonable basis among the parts
and cach part is depreciated separately.

Residual values, useful lives and depreciation method are
reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at each balance
sheet date.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised
upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss on
disposal or retirement recognised in the income
statement in the year the asset is derecognised is the
difference between the net sales proceeds and the
carrying amount of the relevant asset.

Construction in progress represents a building under
construction, which is stated at cost less any impairment
losses, and is not depreciated. Cost comprises the direct
costs of construction during the period of construction.
Construction in progress is reclassified to the appropriate
category of property, plant and equipment when
completed and ready for use.
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2.4.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Investment properties

Investment properties are interests in land and buildings
(including the leaschold interest under an operating lease
for property which would otherwise meet the definition
of an investment property) held to earn rental income
and/or for capital appreciation, rather than for use in the
production or supply of goods or services or for
administrative purposes; or for sale in the ordinary
course of business. Such properties are measured initially
at cost, including transaction costs. Subsequent to initial
recognition, investment properties are stated at fair
value, which reflects market conditions at the balance
sheet date.

Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair values of
investment properties are included in the income
statement in the year in which they arise.

Any gains or losses on the retirement or disposal of an
investment property are recognised in the income
statement in the year of the retirement or disposal.

If a property occupied by the Group as an owner-
occupied property becomes an investment property, the
Group accounts for such property in accordance with the
policy stated under “Property, plant and equipment and
depreciation” up to the date of change in use, and any
difference at that date between the carrying amount and
the fair value of the property is accounted for as a
revaluation in accordance with the policy stated under
“Property, plant and equipment and depreciation” above.

Intangible assets (other than goodwill)

The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed to be
either finite or indefinite. Intangible assets with finite
lives are amortised over the useful economic life and
assessed for impairment whenever there is an indication
that the intangible asset may be impaired. The
amortisation period and the amortisation method for an
intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at
least at each balance sheet date.
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.4.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Intangible assets (other than goodwill) (continued)

Intangible assets with finite useful lives represent
purchased data library, copyrights, trademarks and
domain names which are stated at cost less any
impairment losses and are amortised on the straight-line
basis over their estimated useful lives of 10 to 20 years.

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives mainly
include a membership to trade commodities, which are
tested for impairment annually either individually or at
the cash-generating unit level. Such intangible assets are
not amortised. The useful life of an intangible asset with
an indefinite life is reviewed annually to determine
whether indefinite life assessment continues to be
supportable. If not, the change in the wuseful life
assessment from indefinite to finite is accounted for on a
prospective bases.

Leases

Leases that transfer substantially all the rewards and
risks of ownership of assets to the Group, other than legal
title, are accounted for as finance leases. At the inception
of a finance lease, the cost of the leased asset is
capitalised at the present value of the minimum lease
payments and recorded together with the obligation,
excluding the interest element, to reflect the purchase
and financing. Assets held under capitalised finance
leases are included in property, plant and equipment, and
depreciated over the shorter of the lease terms and the
estimated useful lives of the assets. The finance costs of
such leases are charged to the income statement so as to
provide a constant periodic rate of charge over the lease
terms.

Assets acquired through hire purchase contracts of a
financing nature are accounted for as finance leases, but
are depreciated over their estimated useful lives.
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2.4.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Leases (continued)

Leases where substantially all the rewards and risks of
ownership of assets remain with the lessor are accounted
for as operating leases. Where the Group is the lessor,
assets leased by the Group under operating leases are
included in non-current assets, and rentals receivable
under the operating leases are credited to the income
statement on the straight-line basis over the lease terms.
Where the Group is the lessee, rentals payable under the
operating leases net of any incentives received from the
lessor are charged to the income statement on the
straight-line basis over the relevant lease terms.

Prepaid land lease payments under operating leases are
initially stated at cost and subsequently recognised on
the straight-line basis over the lease terms. When the
lease payments cannot be allocated reliably between the
land and buildings clements, the entire lease payments
are included in the cost of the land and buildings as a
finance lease in property, plant and equipment.

Investments and other financial assets

Financial assets in the scope of HKAS 39 are classified as
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, loans
and receivables, and available-for-sale financial assets, as
appropriate. When financial assets are recognised
initially, they are measured at fair value, plus, in the case
of investments not at fair value through profit or loss,
directly attributable transaction costs. The Group
considers whether a contract contains an embedded
derivative when the Group first becomes a party to it.
The embedded derivatives are separated from the host
contract which is not measured at fair value through
profit or loss when the analysis shows that the economic
characteristics and risks of embedded derivatives are not
closely related to those of the host contract.

The Group determines the classification of its financial
assets after initial recognition and, where allowed and
appropriate, re-evaluates this designation at the balance
sheet date.
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.4.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Investments and other financial assets (continued)

All regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are
recognised on the trade date, that is, the date that the
Group commits to purchase or sell the asset. Regular way
purchases or sales are purchases or sales of financial
assets that require delivery of assets within the period
generally established by regulation or convention in the
marketplace.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
include financial assets held for trading. Financial assets
are classified as held for trading if they are acquired for
the purpose of sale in the near term. Derivatives,
including separated embedded derivatives, are also
classified as held for trading unless they are designated as
effective hedging instruments. Gains or losses on
investments held for trading are recognised in the
income statement.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted
in an active market. Such assets are subsequently carried
at amortised cost using the effective interest method.
Amortised cost is calculated taking into account any
discount or premium on acquisition and includes fee that
are an integral part of the effective interest rate and
transaction costs. Gains and losses are recognised in the
income statement when the loans and receivables are
derecognised or impaired, as well as through the
amortisation process.
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2.4.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Investments and other financial assets (continued)
Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivative
financial assets in listed and unlisted equity and debt
securities that are designated as available for sale or are
not classified in any of the other two categories. After
initial recognition, available-for-sale financial assets are
measured at fair value, with gains or losses recognised as
a separate component of equity until the investment is
derecognised or until the investment is determined to be
impaired, at which time the cumulative gain or loss
previously reported in equity is included in the income
statement.

When the fair value of unlisted equity and debt securities
cannot be reliably measured because (a) the variability in
the range of reasonable fair value estimates is significant
for that investment or (b) the probabilities of the various
estimates within the range cannot be reasonably assessed
and used in estimating fair value, such securities are
stated at cost less any impairment losses.

Fair value

The fair value of investments that are actively traded in
organised financial markets is determined by reference to
quoted market bid prices at the close of business at the
balance sheet date. For investments where there is no
active market, fair value is determined using valuation
techniques. Such techniques include using recent arm’s
length market transactions; reference to the current
market value of another instrument which is substantially
the same; a discounted cash flow analysis; option pricing
models and other valuation models.
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.4.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Impairment of financial assets

The Group assesses at each balance sheet date whether
there is any objective evidence that a financial asset or a
group of financial assets is impaired.

Assets carried at amortised cost

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss on
loans and receivables carried at amortised cost has been
incurred, the amount of the loss is measured as the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the
present value of estimated future cash flows (excluding
future credit losses that have not been incurred)
discounted at the financial asset’s original effective
interest rate (i.e., the effective interest rate computed at
initial recognition). The carrying amount of the asset is
reduced ecither directly or through the use of an
allowance account. The amount of the impairment loss is
recognised in the income statement.

The Group first assesses whether objective evidence of
impairment exists individually for financial assets that
are individually significant, and individually or
collectively for financial assets that are not individually
significant. If it is determined that no objective evidence
of impairment exists for an individually assessed financial
asset, whether significant or not, the asset is included in a
group of financial assets with similar credit risk
characteristics and that group is collectively assessed for
impairment. Assets that are individually assessed for
impairment and for which an impairment loss is or
continues to be recognised are not included in a
collective assessment of impairment.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the impairment
loss decreases and the decrease can be related
objectively to an event occurring after the impairment
was recognised, the previously recognised impairment
loss is reversed. Any subsequent reversal of an
impairment loss is recognised in the income statement, to
the extent that the carrying value of the asset does not
exceed its amortised cost at the reversal date.
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2.4.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Impairment of financial assets (continued)

Assets carried at amortised cost (continued)

In relation to trade receivables, a provision for
impairment is made when there is objective evidence
(such as the probability of insolvency or significant
financial difficulties of the debtor) that the Group will not
be able to collect all of the amounts due under the
original terms of an invoice. The carrying amount of the
receivables is reduced through the use of an allowance
account. Impaired debts are derecognised when they are
assessed as uncollectible.

Assets carried at cost

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss on
an unquoted equity instrument that is not carried at fair
value because its fair value cannot be reliably measured
(or on a derivative asset that is linked to and must be
settled by delivery of such an unquoted equity
instrument) has been incurred, the amount of the loss is
measured as the difference between the asset’s carrying
amount and the present value of estimated future cash
flows discounted at the current market rate of return for
a similar financial asset. Impairment losses on these
assets are not reversed.

Available-for-sale financial assets

If an available-for-sale asset is impaired, an amount
comprising the difference between its cost (net of any
principal payment and amortisation) and its current fair
value, less any impairment loss previously recognised in
the income statement, is transferred from equity to the
income statement. Impairment losses on equity
instruments classified as available for sale are not
reversed through the income statement.

Impairment losses on debt instruments are reversed
through the income statement, if the increase in fair
value of the instrument can be objectively related to an
event occurring after the impairment loss was recognised
in the income statement.
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.4.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Derecognition of financial assets
A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a

financial asset or part of a group of similar financial
assets) is derecognised where:

. the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have
expired;
. the Group retains the rights to receive cash flows

from the asset, but has assumed an obligation to pay
them in full without material delay to a third party
under a “pass-through” arrangement; or

. the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash
flows from the asset and cither (a) has transferred
substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset,
or (b) has
substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset,
but has transferred control of the asset.

neither transferred nor retained

Where the Group has transferred its rights to receive
cash flows from an asset and has neither transferred nor
retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the
asset nor transferred control of the asset, the asset is
recognised to the extent of the Group’s continuing
involvement in the asset. Continuing involvement that
takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is
measured at the lower of the original carrying amount of
the asset and the maximum amount of consideration that
the Group could be required to repay.

Where continuing involvement takes the form of a
written and/or purchased option (including a cash-settled
option or similar provision) on the transferred asset, the
extent of the Group’s continuing involvement is the
amount of the transferred asset that the Group may
repurchase, except in the case of a written put option
(including a cash-settled option or similar provision) on
an asset measured at fair value, where the extent of the
Group’s continuing involvement is limited to the lower of
the fair value of the transferred asset and the option
exercise price.
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2.4.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Financial liabilities at amortised cost (including
interest-bearing borrowings)

Financial liabilities including trade and other payables, an
amount due to a jointly-controlled entity, an associate
and interest-bearing borrowings are initially stated at fair
value less directly attributable transaction costs and are
subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the
effective interest method unless the effect of discounting
would be immaterial, in which case they are stated at
cost.

Gains and losses are recognised in the income statement
when the liabilities are derecognised as well as through
the amortisation process.

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
include financial liabilities held for trading.

Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if
they are acquired for the purpose of sale in the near term.
Derivatives, including separated embedded derivatives,
are also classified as held for trading unless they are
designated as effective hedging instruments. Gains or
losses on liabilities held for trading are recognised in the
income statement.

Where a contract contains one or more embedded
derivatives, the entire hybrid contract may be designated
as a financial liability at fair value through profit or loss,
except where the embedded derivative does not
significantly modify the cash flows or it is clear that
separation of the embedded derivative is prohibited.
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.4.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Financial guarantee contracts

Financial guarantee contracts in the scope of HKAS 39
are accounted for as financial liabilities. A financial
guarantee contract is recognised initially at its fair value
plus transaction costs that are directly attributable to the
acquisition or issue of the financial guarantee contract,
except when such contract is recognised at fair value
through profit or loss. Subsequent to initial recognition,
the Group measures the financial guarantee contract at
the higher of: (i) the amount determined in accordance
with HKAS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and
Contingent Assets; and (i) the amount initially
recognised less, when appropriate, cumulative
amortisation recognised in accordance with HKAS 18
Revenue.

Derecognition of financial liabilities

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation
under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires.

When an existing financial liability is replaced by another
from the same lender on substantially different terms, or
the terms of an existing liability are substantially
modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as
a derecognition of the original liability and a recognition
of a new liability, and the difference between the
respective carrying amounts is recognised in the income
statement.

Derivative financial instruments

The Group invests in certain derivative financial
instruments, such as forward currency contracts, interest
rate swaps, currency and commodity options and equity
and commodity contracts, for trading purposes. Such
derivative financial instruments are initially recognised at
fair value on the date on which a derivative contract is
entered into and are subsequently remeasured at fair
value. Derivatives are carried as assets when the fair
value is positive and as liabilities when the fair value is
negative.
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2.4.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Derivative financial instruments (continued)

Any gains or losses arising from changes in fair value on
derivatives that do not qualify for hedge accounting are
taken directly to the income statement.

The fair value of forward currency contracts is calculated
by reference to current forward exchange rates for
contracts with similar maturity profiles. The fair value of
interest rate swap contracts is determined at the amount
that the Group would receive or pay to terminate the
agreements at the balance sheet date, taking into account
the current market conditions and the current
creditworthiness of the counterparties. The fair values of
currency and commodity options are determined by
option pricing models. The fair values of equity and
commodity contracts are determined with reference to
the fair values quoted by investment bankers.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. Cost is determined on the actual cost,
first-in, first-out basis or weighted average basis, where
appropriate and, in the case of work in progress and
finished goods, comprises direct materials, direct labour
and an appropriate proportion of overheads. Net
realisable value is based on estimated selling prices less
any estimated costs to be incurred to completion and
disposal.

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the consolidated cash flow statement,
cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and
demand deposits, and short term highly liquid
investments which are readily convertible into known
amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant
risk of changes in value, and have a short maturity of
generally within three months when acquired, less bank
overdrafts which are repayable on demand and form an
integral part of the Group’s cash management.
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Cash and cash equivalents (continued)

For the purpose of the balance sheets, cash and cash
equivalents comprise cash on hand and at banks,
including time deposits, which are not restricted as to
use.

Provisions

A provision is recognised when a present obligation
(legal or constructive) has arisen as a result of a past
event and it is probable that a future outflow of resources
will be required to settle the obligation, provided that a
reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the
obligation.

When the effect of discounting is material, the amount
recognised for a provision is the present value at the
balance sheet date of the future expenditures expected to
be required to settle the obligation. The increase in the
discounted present value amount arising from the
passage of time is included in the finance costs in the
income statement.

Income tax

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. Income
tax is recognised in the income statement, or in equity if
it relates to items that are recognised in the same or a
different period directly in equity.

Current tax assets and liabilities for the current and prior
periods are measured at the amount expected to be
recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities.

Deferred tax is provided, using the liability method, on all
temporary differences at the balance sheet date between
the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying
amounts for financial reporting purposes.
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Income tax (continued)

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable
temporary differences, except:

. where the deferred tax liability arises from goodwill
or the initial recognition of an asset or liability in a
transaction that is not a business combination and,
at the time of the transaction, affects neither the
accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss; and

. in respect of taxable temporary differences
associated  with investments in subsidiaries,
associates and interests in joint ventures, where the
timing of the reversal of the temporary differences
can be controlled and it is probable that the
temporary differences will not reverse in the
foreseeable future.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible
temporary differences, carryforward of unused tax
credits and unused tax losses, to the extent that it is
probable that taxable profit will be available against
which the deductible temporary differences, and the
carryforward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses
can be utilised, except:

. where the deferred tax asset relating to the
deductible temporary differences arises from the
initial recognition of an asset or liability in a
transaction that is not a business combination and,
at the time of the transaction, affects neither the
accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss; and

. in respect of deductible temporary differences
associated with investments in subsidiaries,
associates and interests in joint ventures, deferred
tax assets are only recognised to the extent that it is
probable that the temporary differences will
reverse in the foreseeable future and taxable profit
will be available against which the temporary
differences can be utilised.
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.4.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Income tax (continued)

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at
cach balance sheet date and reduced to the extent that it
is no longer probable that sufficient future taxable profit
will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax
asset to be utilised. Conversely, previously unrecognised
deferred tax assets are reassessed at each balance sheet
date and are recognised to the extent that it is probable
that sufficient future taxable profit will be available to
allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax
rates that are expected to apply to the period when the
asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax
rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted at the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset,
if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax
assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred
taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same
taxation authority.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the
economic benefits will flow to the Group and when the
revenue can be measured reliably, on the following bases:

() advertising income, when the advertisements are
published or broadcasted;

(b) circulation income, when the newspapers and
magazines are delivered;

(¢)  from the sale of goods, when the significant risks
and rewards of ownership have been transferred to
the buyer, provided that the Group maintains
neither managerial involvement to the degree
usually associated with ownership, nor effective
control over the goods sold;
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Revenue recognition (continued)

(d) rental income, on a time proportion basis over the
lease terms;

(e) from the rendering of services, when the services
are rendered;

(f)  interest and investment income, on an accrual basis
using the effective interest method by applying the
rate that discounts the estimated future cash
receipts through the expected life of the financial
instrument to the net carrying amount of the
financial assets;

(g) securities transactions are accounted for on the
trade date;

(h) declaration subsidy income, when the relevant
products have been sold to the customers; and

(i)  dividend income, when the sharcholders’ right to
receive payment has been established.

Employee benefits
Share-based payment transactions

The Company operates a share option scheme for the
purpose of providing incentives and rewards to cligible
participants who contribute to the success of the Group’s
operations. Employees (including directors) of the Group
receive remuneration in the form of share-based payment
transactions, whereby employees render services as
consideration for equity instruments (“equity-settled
transactions”).
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.4.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Employee benefits (continued)

Share-based payment transactions (continued)

The cost of equity-settled transactions with employees is
measured by reference to the fair value at the date at
which they are granted. The fair value is determined
using the Black-Scholes option pricing model, further
details of which are given in note 33 to the financial
statements. In valuing ecquity-settled transactions, no
account is taken of any performance conditions, other
than conditions linked to the price of the shares of the
Company (“market conditions”), if applicable.

The cost of equity-settled transactions is recognised,
together with a corresponding increase in equity, over
the period in which the performance and/or service
conditions are fulfilled, ending on the date on which the
relevant employees become fully entitled to the award
(the “vesting date”). The cumulative expense recognised
for equity-settled transactions at each balance sheet date
until the vesting date reflects the extent to which the
vesting period has expired and the Group’s best estimate
of the number of equity instruments that will ultimately
vest. The charge or credit to the income statement for a
period represents the movement in the cumulative
expense recognised as at the beginning and end of that
period.

No expense is recognised for awards that do not
ultimately vest, except for awards where vesting is
conditional upon a market condition, which are treated as
vesting irrespective of whether or not the market
condition is satisfied, provided that all other performance
conditions are satisfied.

Where the terms of an equity-settled award are modified,
as a minimum an expense is recognised as if the terms
had not been modified. In addition, an expense is
recognised for any modification, which increases the
total fair value of the share-based payment arrangement,
or is otherwise beneficial to the employee as measured at
the date of modification.
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Employee benefits (continued)

Share-based payment transactions (continued)

Where an equity-settled award is cancelled, it is treated
as if it had vested on the date of cancellation, and any
expense not yet recognised for the award is recognised
immediately. However, if a new award is substituted for
the cancelled award, and is designated as a replacement
award on the date that it is granted, the cancelled and
new awards are treated as if they were a modification of
the original award, as described in the previous
paragraph.

The dilutive effect of outstanding options is reflected as
additional share dilution in the computation of earnings
per share.

The Group has adopted the transitional provisions of
HKFRS 2 in respect of equity-settled awards and has
applied HKFRS 2 only to equity-settled awards granted
after 7 November 2002 that had not vested by 1 January
2005 and to those granted on or after 1 January 2005.

Employment Ordinance long service payments

Certain of the Group’s employees have completed the
required number of years of service to the Group in order
to be eligible for long service payments under the Hong
Kong Employment Ordinance and the relevant labour
laws of the respective countries in which the oversecas
subsidiaries operate in the event of the termination of
their employment. The Group is liable to make such
payments in the event that such a termination of
employment meets the circumstances specified in the
Hong Kong Employment Ordinance and the relevant
labour laws.

A provision is recognised in respect of the probable
future long service payments expected to be made. The
provision is based on the best estimate of the probable
future payments which have been earned by the
employees from their service to the Group to the balance
sheet date.
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
Employee benefits (continued)
Pension schemes and other retirement benetits

The Group operates defined contribution retirement
benefits schemes in Hong Kong and overseas for those
employees who are eligible and have elected to
participate in the schemes. Contributions are made based
on a percentage of the participating employees’ basic
salaries and are charged to the income statement as they
become payable in accordance with the rules of the
schemes. The assets of the schemes are held separately
from those of the Group in independently administered
funds. When an employee leaves the Mandatory
Provident Fund Exempted ORSO retirement benefits
scheme in Hong Kong or other retirement benefits
schemes overseas prior to his/her interest in the Group’s
employer contributions vesting fully, the ongoing
contributions payable by the Group may be reduced by
the relevant amount of forfeited contributions. In respect
of the Mandatory Provident Fund retirement benefits
scheme (the “MPF Scheme”), the Group’s employer
contributions vest fully with the employees when
contributed into the MPF Scheme.

The employees of the Group’s subsidiaries which operate
in Mainland China are required to participate in a central
pension scheme operated by the local municipal
government. These subsidiaries are required to
contribute a specific amount for the employees in
Mainland China, pursuant to the local municipal
government regulations. The contributions are charged
to the income statement as they become payable in
accordance with the rules of the central pension scheme.

Borrowing costs
Borrowing costs are recognised as expenses in the

income statement in the period in which they are
incurred.
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
Dividends

Final dividends proposed by the directors are classified
as a separate allocation of retained profits within the
equity section of the balance sheet, until they have been
approved by the shareholders in a general meeting. When
these dividends have been approved by the sharcholders
and declared, they are recognised as a liability.

Interim dividends are simultancously proposed and
declared, because bye-law 140 of the Company’s bye-laws
grants the directors the authority to declare interim
dividends. Consequently, interim  dividends are
recognised immediately as a liability when they are
proposed and declared.

Foreign currencies

These financial statements are presented in Hong Kong
dollars, which is the Company’s functional and
presentation currency. Each entity in the Group
determines its own functional currency and items
included in the financial statements of each entity are
measured using that functional currency. Foreign
currency transactions are initially recorded using the
functional currency rates ruling at the date of the
transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated
in foreign currencies are retranslated at the functional
currency rates of exchange ruling at the balance sheet
date. All differences are taken to the income statement.
Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of
historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using
the exchange rates at the dates of the initial transactions.
Non-monetary items measured at fair value in a foreign
currency are translated using the exchange rates at the
date when the fair value was determined.
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.4.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Foreign currencies (continued)

The functional currencies of certain subsidiaries, jointly-
controlled entities and associates are currencies other
than the Hong Kong dollar. As at the balance sheet date,
the assets and liabilities of these entities are translated
into the presentation currency of the Company at
exchange rates ruling at the balance sheet date and, their
income statements are translated into Hong Kong dollars
at the weighted average exchange rates for the year. The
resulting exchange differences are included in a separate
component of equity (the exchange fluctuation reserve).
On disposal of a foreign entity, the deferred cumulative
amount recognised in equity relating to that particular
foreign operation is recognised in the income statement.

For the purpose of the consolidated cash flow statement,
the cash flows of overseas subsidiaries are translated into
Hong Kong dollars at the exchange rates ruling at the
dates of the cash flows. Frequently recurring cash flows
of overseas subsidiaries which arise throughout the year
are translated into Hong Kong dollars at the weighted
average exchange rates for the year.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES

Judgements

In the process of applying the Group’s accounting
policies, management has following
judgements, apart from those involving estimations,
which have the most significant effect on the amounts

made the

recognised in the financial statements:
Operating lease commitments — Group as lessor

The Group has entered into commercial property leases
on its investment property portfolio. The Group has
determined that it retains all the significant risks and
rewards of ownership of these properties which are
leased out on operating leases.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES (continued)

Judgements (continued)

Classitication between investment properties and owner-
occupied properties

The Group determines whether a property qualifies as an
investment property, and has developed criteria in
making that judgement. Investment property is a
property held to earn rentals or for capital appreciation
or both. Therefore, the Group considers whether a
property generates cash flows largely independently of
the other assets held by the Group.

Some properties comprise a portion that is held to earn
rentals or for capital appreciation and another portion
that is held for use in the production or supply of goods
or services or for administrative purposes. If these
portions could be sold separately (or leased out
separately under a finance lease), the Group accounts for
the portions separately. If the portions could not be sold
separately, the property is an investment property only if
an insignificant portion is held for use in the production
or supply of goods or services or for administrative
purposes.

Judgement is made on an individual property basis to
determine whether ancillary services are so significant
that a property does not qualify as an investment
property.

Impairment of assets

In determining whether an asset is impaired or the event
previously causing the impairment no longer exists, the
Group has to exercise judgement in the area of asset
impairment, particularly in assessing: (1) whether an
event has occurred that may affect the asset value or
such event affecting the asset value has not been in
existence; (2) whether the carrying value of an asset can
be supported by the net present value of future cash
flows which are estimated based upon the continued use
of the asset or derecognition; and (3) the appropriate key
assumptions to be applied in preparing cash flow
projections including whether these cash flow
projections are discounted using an appropriate rate.
Changing the assumptions selected by the management
to determine the level of impairment, including the
discount rates or the growth rate assumptions in the cash
flow projections, could materially affect the net present
value used in the impairment test.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES (continued)

Estimation uncertainty

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key
sources of estimation uncertainty at the balance sheet
date, that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities within the next financial year, are discussed
below.

Impairment of available-for-sale financial assets

In determining the fair values, management evaluates the
normal volatility in the share price, the financial health of
the investees, the industry and sector performance like
changes in operational and financial cash flows. Any
indication of deterioration in the above factors can have a
negative impact on the fair values.

Deferred tax assets

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all unused tax
losses to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit
will be available against which the losses can be utilised.
Significant management judgement is required to
determine the amounts of deferred tax assets that can be
recognised, based upon the likely timing and level of
future taxable profits together with future tax planning
strategies. The carrying value of deferred tax assets
relating to recognised tax losses at 31 December 2006
was HK$3,820,000 (2005: HK$1,820,000). The amount of
unrecognised tax losses at 31 December 2006 was
approximately HK$751,170,000 (2005: approximately
HK$829,320,000). Further details are contained in note 31
to the financial statements.

Estimation of useful lives of intangible assets (other than
goodwill)

The Group’s management determines the useful lives of
intangible assets and reviews the amortisation period on
an annual basis. This requires an estimation of the
pattern of future cconomic benefits generated by the
intangible assets taking into account the expected
changes in the market demand for the products or
services output from the intangible assets and the
expected actions by competitors or potential
competitors.

3.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES (continued)

Impairment of trade and other receivables

The Group makes impairment provision for trade and
other receivables based on an assessment of the
recoverability of trade and other receivables. Impairment
provision is made to trade and other receivables where
events or changes in circumstances indicate that the
balances may not be collectible. The identification of
doubtful debts requires the use of judgement and
estimates. Where the expectation on the recoverability of
trade and other receivables is different from the original
estimate, such difference will impact the carrying value
of trade and other receivables and impairment provision
in the periods in which such estimate has been changed.

Provision for long service payments

The Group provides for probable future long service
payments expected to be made to employees under the
Hong Kong Employment Ordinance and the relevant
labour laws of the respective countries in which the
Group’s overseas subsidiaries operate. The provision is
based on the best estimate of the probable future
payments which have been earned by the employees
from their services to the Group to the balance sheet
date.

Impairment of assets

The Group determines whether an asset is impaired at
least on an annual basis. This requires an estimation of
the value in use of the asset. Estimating the value in use
requires the Group to make an estimate of the expected
future cash flows from the asset and also to choose a
suitable discount rate in order to calculate the present
value of those cash flows.
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SEGMENT INFORMATION

Segment information is presented by way of two segment
formats: (i) on a primary segment reporting basis, by
business segment; and (ii) on a secondary segment
reporting basis, by geographical segment.

The Group’s operating businesses are structured and
managed separately according to the nature of their
operations and the products and services they provide.
Each of the Group’s business segments represents a
strategic business unit that offers products and services
which are subject to risks and returns that are different
from those of the other business segments. Summary
details of the business segments are as follows:

(2)  the media segment publishes and distributes
newspapers, magazines and books to readers in
Hong Kong, Canada, the United States of America,
Europe and Australia, and sells the respective
content of such publications in Hong Kong and
Mainland China;

(b) the trading segment trades photographic products;
and

(¢) the corporate and others segment comprises the
Group’s Internet and information consultancy
services, investment and property holding business
together with corporate expense items.

In determining the Group’s geographical segments,
revenues are attributed to the segments based on the
location of the customers, and assets are attributed to the
segments based on the location of the assets.

Intersegment sales and transfers are transacted with
reference to the selling prices used for sales made to
third parties at the then prevailing market prices.
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(a)

4. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) PEER (B)
Business segments @ XBoHE
The following tables present revenue, profit/(loss) TREIWAEEHZ-_SEZEFER_F
and certain asset, liability and expenditure ERFET A=+ —RALFEERERE
information for the Group’s business segments for AMED 2B -~ &mF (BB RETE
the years ended 31 December 2006 and 2005. ErBEUNEZER -
Media Corporate and others Eliminations Consolidated
4] RAREf He ge
2000 2005 ) 2006 2003 2006 2003 2006 2003
TEERE CETRE CBEAE CERRE CEEAE CTTnE CEERE CERRE CEEAE CERnE
HKS$'000  HKS000 HKS'000  HKS000  HKS$000  HKS000  HKS'000  HKS000
térn  TErn fén  TEr  fEn  TEr  fErn TEn
Seament revenue: FERA
Sales to external customers m\\éﬁiﬁ% 1468955 13882 D4 148 - S UK 7 R A
Tntersegment sales RS AL 13474 8353 93417 7968 (106891) (88175) - -
Other income and gains EfRARYE 7981 175 62,876 0103 - - 81,963 15,039
Intersegment other income ~~ AEEEF 2 EBHA 4 347 964 2000 (68 G4) - -
Total @z 1,490,414 1371253 169,746 102216 (107859 03600 2056357 1839561
Segment result HE%% 1641 1B na 7906 (20374
Interest and dividend income ~ F 2 RESHA 20,761 18,614
Unallocated gains, net MEU& PR 8957 2038
Reversal of impairment of BE-2RUER
a loan receivable J'@UE 57416 -
Head office relocation BHER
expenses TEEY (12340) -
Gain on disposal HE-EN%
of 2 property HE - IR0
(Gain on waiver E-ZE[HE
of a payable Ma - Ul
Finance costs REAK G 0%
Share of profits EETHIRT
and losses of RHRES -
Jointlycontolled entitis ~~ AEAHILE nor B (36515 (23880 3 (1057
Associates N - 4 10y 1oy (10) (10)
Reversal of impairment of BEEN-
an amount due from kI MIE
a jointly-controlled entity HE 5,800" 2308 - - 5,800 2318
mpairment of an El-RLRES
amount due from DAFERE
a jointly-controlled entity - - (2,988) (3,719y° (2988) (3,719)
(Gain on disposal HE-HEE
of an associate A hE - = - B - )
Profit before tax BH AT 190,375 13801
Tax HE (12,33 0,88
Profit for the year KEEEH s 22077
For information purpose: Eitat:
Seament results and share of ~ SEEEREERR
resilts of fointlycontrolled ~~ FHAE /BE

E SING TAO NEWS CORPORATION LIMITED
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(‘comprised of these amounts)
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4.

SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

(a)
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4. DEER (B

Business segments (continued) @ EXK2E#H)
Media Trading Corporate and others Eliminations Consolidated
o4 g3 AARER baf 58
2006 205 2006 205 2006 205 2006 205 2006 205
TESRE CSTRE CBEAE CBTRE CEERE CTTRE CEERE CPERE CEEAE CERIE
HES000  HKSO00  HKS000  HKSOO0  HKSO000  HESO00  HKS000  HKSO000  HKS000  HKS000
FEn TEr  TEn  THEr  fEr TEr  FEr TEr TEr TEn
(Restated) (Restated)
(85) (E5)
Segment assets AEEE ™IS Ol 17,000 Bl 9530 T 182009 162159
Interests in MR
jointy-controlled entites LR Eg 25798 204909 - 16,837 3260 W60 281
Loan to a jointly-controlled entity - E31F - BARAH L7 - - 12,604 1153 12,604 1153
Interests in associates NBEREZER i 3 - 38997 0 39,009
Unallocated assets FOREE 70 904
Total assets BEBE BB L0120
Seament liailtes AR MU W BA B 1060 M8 8037 360404
Unallocated liabilites KAEER W3 %5
Total labilties aE0E 60664 471
Other segment information: EfAREH
Capital expenditure E1EY BIg 3l om0 585 0%
Depreciation and amorisasion~~ FEREE 19,982 1686l 34 o0 U 37,266 a7
Impairment losses on BRNEER
avalblefor-sale investments BB H M
recognised in the HEREL
income statement HEEE - - - 2633 - 2633
Other non-cash expenses EfERERT 2805 6,260 290 3 1948 3484 8208
Revaluation surplus, net EffRBTE (399) (1146) (399) (84D (1939) (84D
Surpluses on EFiER
revaluation recognised B &l
directly in eqity, B4 M
et of deferred tax ElERE (2,649) - (56D (2334) (3,10 (034)
Gain on strike-off of subsidiaries  FIBHER D2 WE - - (209 (209)
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4. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 4. SEER (B
(b) Geographical segments b HESE
The following table presents revenue and certain TREINAEEBHE_ZTZRFR_-ZE
asset and expenditure information for the Group’s TRET-_A=T—RALFEEMEE
geographical segments for the years ended 31 MBI 2WA - ETFEERMAZER -
December 2006 and 2005.
Hong Kong and Australia, New
Mainland China North Ametica Zealand and Europe Fliminations Consolidated
EERYE 13 BN FEAREA ik &e
20006 2005 2000 2003 2006 2003 2006 2003 2006 2005
TEERE CETRE CBEAE CTTRE CREAE CTnE CEERE CEERE CEEAE CERnE
HKS000  HKS000  HKS$000  HKSO00  HKS000  HKS000  HKS000  HKSO00 — HKS000  HKS000
Fér  TET  TErn TET  TErn  TEr TEn TR TEr TEn
(Restated) (Restated)
(E5]) (E5)
Seament revenue: YA
Sales to external customers PRREHE 1,412,811 L2051 449,214 420,300 112,369 112,663 - - 1974304 18452
Other segment nformation: £ AEER
Segment assets FEEE 1613962 146605 414,49 B0 88,111 4 - - Qe 1901923
Capital expenditure EXB% 70,885 1520 1223 56,721 785 79 - - 83,803 79,036
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REVENUE, OTHER INCOME AND GAINS
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5. WA EBARKE

Revenue, which is also the Group’s turnover, represents WA(MAEREBE &%) BFANEEED
the net invoiced value of goods sold, after allowances for BRERESGTH 2 EZFE  EREEZHE
returns and trade discounts; circulation income, after TPA - ERBSFNzESWAFE -« 2ZH#
allowances for returns; net advertising income, after k7% 2 BENRBE W R ER 2 HE W ALLEE -

trade discounts; the value of services rendered; and gross

rental income received and receivable during the year.

An analysis of revenue, other income and gains is as WA~ Bt A RIS 2 5T
follows:
20006 2005
—EEXRF —“ZETRF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FER FHET
Revenue A
Advertising income BB A 1,106,189 989,540
Circulation income BT 302,912 304,719
Radio broadcasting advertising income BEREERESHA 21,325 20,655
Sales of photographic products HERFEMER 492,155 451,207
Gross rental income HelArzE 4,013 5429
Others Hth 47,800 52,972
1,974,394 1,824,522
Other income Hib A
Bank interest income $R1T B WA 13,857 14,029
Interest income from a jointly-controlled entity RE—BERESQEZFERA 515 620
Investment income ®E WA 23,239 9,305
Dividend income from an unlisted investment RE—BIELEMEEZRBHA 1,053 1,058
Dividend income from listed investments ELETMHRE ZBREBWRA 5,336 2,907
Declaration subsidy income REAE BN A 11,123 5,343
Others HAth 12,481 162
67,604 33,424
Gains I &=
Gain on disposal of financial assets at fair value HERATEZABREZ
through profit or loss, net HBEEKRZFE 86,084 15,179
Fair value gains, net: N E S ERE
Financial assets at fair value BEATEEAERER
through profit or loss CHEEE 15,764 11,454
Gain on strike-off of subsidiaries EY TN A & - 229
Exchange gains, net B 5 M 25 F 2R 35,120 -
136,968 26,862
Other income and gains H A Rz 204,572 60,286
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REVERSAL OF IMPAIRMENT OF A LOAN
RECEIVABLE/GAIN ON WAIVER OF A PAYABLE

Global China Information Services Limited (*“GCISL”), a
wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, entered into a
joint venture contract with Shandong Sanlian Electronics
and Information Co., Ltd. (“Sanlian Electronics”) and
another independent third party in 2000 to acquire a 40%
interest in Beelink Information Science & Technology
Co., Ltd. (“Beelink”). Pursuant to the joint venture
contract, GCISL. had agreed to pay a sum of HKS$150
million (equivalent to RMBI60 million) to Sanlian
Electronics in cash as consideration for Sanlian
Electronics injecting certain intellectual property rights
into Beelink. GCISL had made partial payment of HK$40
million (equivalent to RMB42.4 million) up to 3l
December 2004.

On 28 April 2005, GCISL entered into an agreement with
Sanlian Electronics and Sanlian Group Corporation
(“Sanlian Group”). Pursuant to this agreement, it was
agreed that by payment of HK$29 million (equivalent to
RMB30 million) by GCISL to Sanlian Electronics, Sanlian
Electronics would waive the remaining HK$81 million
(equivalent to RMB87.6 million) owed by GCISL,
constituting full settlement of GCISL’'s payment

obligations under the original joint venture contract.

In addition, as consideration for Sanlian Electronics’
agreement to settle the outstanding amount owed by
GCISL, it was agreed that GCISL would procure a loan to
Sanlian Group on 29 April 2005 in the amount of HK$57
million (equivalent to RMB60 million) for a term of one
year (the “Loan”). The Loan was interest-free for the first
six months and was interest-bearing at 3% per annum
until repayment on 28 April 2006. The Loan was secured
by a share charge over Sanlian Group’s and Sanlian
Electronics’ interests of approximately 79.1% in aggregate
in the registered capital of Shandong Economic Observer
Press Co., Ltd. (“Shandong Co.”). The directors
considered that the Loan granted to Sanlian Group was
an integral part of the scttlement arrangement with
Sanlian Electronics and the recoverability of the Loan
was uncertain. Accordingly, the net gain on the waiver of
the amount payable to Sanlian Electronics of HK$24
million for the year ended 31 December 2005 was
calculated net of a full provision against the Loan granted
to Sanlian Group.
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Notes to Financial Statements

REVERSAL OF IMPAIRMENT OF A LOAN
RECEIVABLE/GAIN ON WAIVER OF A PAYABLE
(continued)

Sanlian Group failed to repay the Loan on 28 April 2000,
which was the due date of the Loan. Subsequently, the
Group issued a legal letter to Sanlian Group to demand
repayment. At about the same time, Sanlian Group was
trying to dispose of its interests in Shandong Co. to a
third party. For the benefit of proceeding smoothly with
the disposal of Shandong Co., which is the subject of the
Loan security, Sanlian Group agreed to the gradual
repayment of the Loan.

During the year ended 31 December 20006, the loan
granted to Sanlian Group of HK$57,416,000, which was
fully impaired as at 31 December 2005, has been
reclassified from pledged time deposits to a loan
receivable. In addition, during the second half of 2006,
the Group received full repayment in cash from Sanlian
Group. Since the Loan has been fully settled, the prior
year’s impairment of the Loan of HK$57 million (RMB60
million) was credited to the income statement as a gain
on reversal of impairment for the year ended 31
December 2006.

B1 75 R MY =
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BO-FRWERPE B —E-TH
Hz W (&)

i S lﬂiauﬁé IR EBHE ST RFHA
“TN\BEEER - K&  AEER=KEE
%é‘u“j—%/f@ld# EREEER - HHRFE—
RE - —BHEEIESHEERIUREHERE
BRERTE=T - REMREIEFN LS LERE
EERS NERZER  ZBHEEREZES

Eé%zé—;"/—ﬁJr—ﬁ:wL—EutEFm
| =Bt E BT 2 B 3057,416,00078 7T (R =
TRE+-_A=+—HD28ETRME) -
EHE%EHEMHET i%ﬁ“*ﬁﬁf%ﬁuﬁzﬁﬁo
UZEM\ _77/\¢T¥¢W $E.L&J
BEEBZE2RESER - AREREZHE
o EFEREAES.0000008 T (AR
60,000,0007T) BEFFABE-_ZEZENF+ A
—t+t—HIEFEZWREE  EABBREL —
S EAR

FINANCE COSTS BB A
Group
A
20006 2005
ZEBEBAEF —EThE
HKS$’000 HKS$'000
FHET FAET
Interest on a bank loan and overdrafts ‘A E/\fﬁ FABHEE ZRIT
wholly repayable within five years ERRBEZFE 404 6069
Interest on other loans wholly ARAFANTBTHEREZ
repayable within five years HEMERZHE 3,199 2,174
Interest on finance leases BMEHER S 76 110
3,679 2,953
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8.  PROFIT BEFORE TAX 8. BRBUATE A
The Group’s profit before tax is arrived at after charging/ REBZBRANEME MR GTA) TH&
(crediting): | -
Notes 2000 2005
M &t —EEXREF —ZEThEF
HK$’000 HKS$000
FETT F#ET
Depreciation e 15 36,151 40,602
Revaluation surplus on B TR
land and buildings BFAH 15 1,599) (816)
Changes in fair values of KREMZE
investment properties NEEZEE 16 (340) (25)
Amortisation of intangible assets* BiEmLEE" 17 1,115 1,169
Auditors’ remuneration: ZEE S
Current year REE 4,029 3,330
Underprovision in prior years BTFEREETR 11 75
4,140 3,405
Minimum leases payments BEBELEEHEM T2
under operating leases: SEMAENRIEA -
Land and buildings T RIEF 36,261 12,272
Other equipment H A 23 35
306,284 12,307
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8.  PROFIT BEFORE TAX (continued) 8. KRBAIER (&)
Notes 20006 2005
Ff & —BREXEF —TERF
HKS$’000 HK$°000
FETT FHET
Employee benefits expense BEBAFX
(including directors’ (BEEEMWS)
remuneration (note 9)) (K1aE9)
Wages, salaries, allowances IE M- 2R
and benefits in kind BEMEF 539,729 533,179
Equity-settled share RAREER
option expenses & e 2 7,135 4,287
Retirement benefits IRARAE T
schemes contributions FT 8l 20,050 18,833
Less: Forfeited contributions R R Mz R (463) (603)
Net retirement benefits AR ARAE W &l
schemes contributions™ IR FRE 19,587 18,250
Provision/(write-back of provision)  KEIfRIE & B~
for long service payments, net (B @) #58 30 1,451 (152)
Total staff costs BIRABE 567,902 555,564
Foreign exchange differences, net INEETE H ZERE R R (35,120) 2,395
Gross rental income HeWALE (4,013) (5,429)
Less: outgoings W X 3,411 2,037
Net rental income He WA FRE (602) (3,392)
Loss on disposal of items HEWE -
of property, plant T = R 5%
and equipment Z S 550 516
Write-off of intangible assets hiH A E - 445
Net fair value losses on derivative PEHESHIAE-TFE
financial instruments - transactions ¥R 2 X 5 27 R F{E
not qualifying as hedges E 1B FHE 19,891 1,673
Loss/(gain) on disposal of eI E
available-for-sale investments KEEB,/ (W) a9 1,969
Impairment of available-for-sale At e
investments KA RE 21 - 2,633
Impairment of trade receivables JiE W BR SRR B 3,484 7,871

The amortisation of intangible assets for the year is included in
“Other expenses” on the face of the consolidated income
statement.

At 31 December 2006, forfeited contributions available to the
Group to reduce its contributions to retirement benefits schemes
in future years amounted to approximately HK$6,000 (2005:
HKS$56,000).

FABVEERHEA A AGARARANEMEX]
A e

RZZEXRF+ZA=+—8 " AI#EAEERNE
R IRF R KR T GBI 32 8 WA TR EE B 496,000
BIL(ZEZERF 56,0008 7T) °
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9.  DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION 9. BEEM=E
Directors’ remuneration for the year, disclosed pursuant BEBBHEX AR QT ESH LA
to the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The (TEMHAA]) REBRTEOE101EEKRE 2
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing FANEEFPEOAT -

Rules”) and Section 161 of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance, is as follows:

Group
rE
20006 2005
—EEXREF —EEREF
HKS$’000 HK$°000
FHET FET
Fees ik 720 708
Other emoluments: His -
Salaries, allowances and benefits in kind He  EUMREMEN 24,154 24,277
Discretionary bonuses B 15 TE 4T 3,339 2,749
Employee share option benefits 1E BBt A 4,153 2,178
Retirement benefits scheme contributions IRORAE N 5T 8 R 74 83
31,720 29,287
32,440 29,995
During the year, certain directors were granted share FA - ETESREBERARAERESEFAR
options, in respect of their services rendered to the REEERZIRBMERBIRRE - HiE—F5F
Group, under the share option scheme of the Company, BEN MG mERMTEIE - ZFEERNEB T
further details of which are set out in note 33 to the mERPERERECQTE - TIRE L A E
financial statements. The fair value of such options, BE]  MARAFEFBREANINER S EAE
which has been recognised to the income statement over ALMEEWSHEERS -

the vesting period, was determined as at the date of the
grant and the amount included in the financial statements
for the current year is included in the above directors’
remuneration disclosures.
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9.  DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION (continued) 9. EEHM=E (®)
(a) Independent non-executive directors (@ BIUFHTES
The fees paid to independent non-executive FAMBYIRTESI N 2HmEnm
directors during the year were as follows: Nk
Group
rE
2000 2005
—EEXRE —ZETRF
HKS$’000 HK$°000
FETT F#ET
Mr. Timothy David Dattels Timothy David Dattels%t & 80 80
Ms. Ho Chiu King, Pansy Catilina B I8 22 & 150 150
Mr. King Richard Yun Zing IR E 180 168
Mr. Lee Cho Jat FHERAE 150 90
Dr. Tong Yuk Lun, Paul BEEBE LT - 60
Mr. Tung Chee Chen ERKEAE 80 80
640 628
There were no other emoluments payable to the FA - BEMBIFNTESIMEA
independent non-executive directors during the e (ZZEThE - &) -

year (2005: Nil).
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9. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION (continued) 9. EEME (&)
(b) Executive directors and a non-executive director b) HITEERIHTES

Salaries, Retirement

allowances Employee benefits
and benefits Discretionary share option scheme Total
Fees in kind bonuses benefits contributions remuneration

4
BHR EEE  BRAKEA

e  EWEN  BERA  RERN  GTEHX Me#d
HKS000  HKS000  HKS000 — HKS000 — HKS000 —  HKS000
TET TEL TEL TEL TEL TEL

2006 ZEERE
Executive directors: HITEE
Mr. Ho Tsu Kwok, Charles %A - 5,800 483 - 12 6,295
Ms. Judy Inn M@ xt - 1,610 135 7 9 2,001
Mr. Jia Hongping BATRE - 931 140 742 - 1,813
Mr. Jim Sui Hing’ ERELE - 973 - 2 5 1,190
Mr. Lai Ting Yiu PRELE - 2,401 200 364 12 2,977
Mr. Lau Chung Man, Louis E et - 2,501 1,250 341 12 4,104
Mr. Lo Wing Hung BAERE - 6,331 528 2,030 12 8,901
Mrs. Sy Wong Chor Fong HERFLL - 1,807 453 - - 2,260
Mr. Yang Yiu Chong, BRREE
Ronald Jeffrey - 1,800 150 A7 12 2,179
- 24,154 3,339 4,153 74 31,720
Non-executive director: HHTEE
Mr. Leung Chun Ying PRERE 80 - - - - 80
80 24,154 3,339 4,153 74 31,800
2005 i3
Executive directors: HITEE
Mr. Ho Tsu Kwok, Charles i B %t & - 5800 483 - 12 6,295
Mr. Jia Hongping BATESE - 693 115 47 - 85
Mr. Jim Sui Hing ERELE - 2460 487 565 2 3524
Mr. Lai Ting Yiu PRELE - 2,400 200 364 12 2976
Mr. Lau Chung Man, Louis EILib et - 1337 183 166 8 1,694
Mr. Lo Wing Hung BXERE - 5553 528 998 12 7,091
Mrs. Sy Wong Chor Fong BEEF LT - 1,686 433 - 7 2146
Mr. Wong Wai Ming BRALE - 2,548 - - 8 25%
Mr. Yang Yiu Chong, BRTEE
Ronald Jeffrey - 1800 300 3 12 2150
- 24,277 2749 2178 83 29,287
Non-executive director: HHITEE
Mr. Leung Chun Ying 2RERE 80 - - - - 80
80 24277 2749 2078 83 29,367
There was no arrangement under which a director MEEENEXRERETAHE 22X
waived or agreed to waive any remuneration (2005: B(ZEERF - 8|) o
NiD).
Mr. Jim Sui Hing retired as an executive director on 17 May . EWMBEXER-_TTENFRATEARER
2006 but is still an employee of the Group. WITEE  HHEAEBEZES -
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10.

FIVE HIGHEST PAID EMPLOYEES

The five highest paid employees during the year included
two (2005: two) directors, details of whose remuneration
are set out in note 9 above; one employee who retired as
an executive director during the year but is still an
employee of the Group (the “Retired Director”); and two
(2003: three) non-director employees. Details of the
remuneration of the Retired Director after his retirement
and the two non-directors, highest paid employees for
the year are as follows:

B1 75 R MY =
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10. EEFMNENES

FARGFMHNAUEEREMUES (ZF
ZTHhF: M) EMESFBEN A LHME
—EE  RERFARE/VITES - 1D
EAEEZEE([REEER])  AWFE
ZRE(ZZZTRF : =) - FAKS H
MEECREEENEREREMEIFESE
B)  REZMEFHBOT :

Group

RE
20006 2005
—EEXREF —ETRF
HK$’000 HK$°000
FETT FET
Salaries, allowances and benefits in kind e RUREWEN 9,427 11,053
Discretionary bonuses BB TEAT 2,353 533
Employee share option benefits B BB iER A 1,506 LOI5
Retirement benefits scheme contributions RONTE T 5T B 4 50 31 36
13,317 12,637

The number of non-director (including the Retired
Director’s remuneration after his retirement), highest
paid employees whose remuneration fell within the
following bands is as follows:

EEATERZFESF (BRETESFNE
TRZME) ESFMOEEABNT

Number of employees

HK$3,000,001 to HK$3,500,000
HKS$3,500,001 to HK$4,000,000
HK$4,000,001 to HK$4,500,000
HK$4,500,001 to HK$5,000,000
HK$6,000,001 to HK$6,500,000

3,000,001% 7T & 3,500,0007% 7T
3,500,001 7T &= 4,000,000 7T
4,000,001 7T = 4,500,000/ 7T
4,500,001/ 7T 2 5,000,000/ 7T
6,000,001/ 7T £ 6,500,000/ 7T

REAH
20006 2005
—R¥AE - TTAF
1 —
- 1
1 1
- 1
1 —
3 3

During the year, share options were granted to the non-
director, highest paid employees in respect of their
services rendered to the Group, further details of which
are included in note 33 to the financial statements. The
fair value of such options, which has been recognised to
the income statement over the vesting period, was
determined as at the date of the grant and the amount
included in the financial statements for the current year
is included in the above non-director, highest paid
employees’ remuneration disclosures.

TR BREFHOFESEERESAEER
W R mERBERE  HE—THBHRY
BWKRMES - ZFEREBRAERGRDE
RZBBREZATE  DREHABER - M
RAFEHBHRERAIIRZ 2B A Ll &
BFMOGFEEREMSBEERST -

SING TAO NEWS CORPORATION LIMITED Annual Report 2006




Notes to Financial Statements

B 7% ¥ 2% BT oE

31 December 2006 —EEF+_-_H=4+—H

11. TAX

Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of
17.5% (2005: 17.5%) on the estimated assessable profits
arising in Hong Kong during the year. Taxes on profits
assessable elsewhere have been calculated at the rates of

1. #HIE

tax prevailing in the countries in which the Group Bl - ZEREHFE -
operates, based on existing legislation, interpretations

and practices in respect thercof.

EBNEHENIREAREBELE 2 BT ERTE
SHERAL7.5% (BT RE - 17.5%) R B -
REAMME 7 ERTOEF 2 HBNEAEES
EBEEZBEARZBITHE - WIREMIRITE

20006 2005
—EEXREF —EETREF
HK$’000 HKS$ 000
FHET FET
Group: rEHE -
Current: BNA -
Charge for the year: FAZH :
The People’s Republic of China: hEARLRE :
Hong Kong B 11,076 5,250
Elsewhere H fth i [& 40 44
Elsewhere H th i [2 4,062 12,558
Overprovision in prior years BEFEBERE (381) (5163)
Deferred (note 31) BT (K731 (2,564) (19,571)
Total tax charge/(credit) for the year FAMERSX, (K%) B 12,233 (6,882)
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11.

TAX (continued)

A reconciliation of the tax expense applicable to profit
before tax using the statutory rates for the countries in
which the Company and the majority of its subsidiaries
are domiciled, to the tax expense at the effective tax

B1 75 R MY =
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1. FHE (&)

rates, and a reconciliation of the applicable rates (i.e., the

statutory tax rates) to the effective tax rates, are as

BARNARERBOMBRRMERRZEE
BERAEZERARRBANEN 2 AR - &
ERBMEAEZRAEMI ZHIE - ARERHR
REVEEBR) BERERRZHEFMOT

follows:
Australia,
New Zealand
Hong Kong Mainland China North America and Europe Total
R hERS b HERREN @t
HKS'000 %  HKS000 % HKS000 % HKS000 % HKS000 %
TEn % FEx %  TErn % FEIL % FiErn %
Group - 2006 ARE--35RE
Profit/(loss) before tax REAEH/ (B8) 17641 (39,362) 57,889 4,207 190,375
Tax at the statutory tax rate REEREHTEZRE 03 s @) B0 29 M6 1202 300 40581 13
Adjustments in respect of NEBHES
current tax of previous periods R G100 03 - - - - 129 31 (381) 0.2)
Profits and losses attributable RREHRER
to jointly-controlled YN
entities and associates ElERE - - 106 80 (58 (129) - - 3768 20
Income not subject to tax BEBT A 2298 B (669 22 (589 Qod @8 GO (3939 (206
Fxpenses not deductible for tax AR AR 18,070 08 287 13 201 35 195 46 2348 121
Tax losses utilised from EENASEL
previous periods nEBE (20,198) (120 - - - - - - (009  (10.6)
Tax losses not recognised TERIBBER 0,522 39 - - - - - - 0,522 34
Temporary differences TEEAL
not recognised BEEZE (1,968) L) - - - - - - (1,968 (1.0)
Tax charge at the Group’s BAEEERREFEYL
effective rate RERY 8,295 49 40 (0.0) 2,440 42 1,458 347 12,233 04
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1. TAX (continued) 1. B (&)
Australia,
New Zealand
Hong Kong Mainland China North America and Europe Total
B HERY b FERREH @it
HKS'000 %  HKS000 % HK$000 %  HKS'000 %  HKS000 %
FAL % FEI % AT % FET % FET %
Group - 2005 FEE——TT0F
Profit/(loss) before tax BEAEN/ (BR) 24700 (32.349) 18.965 2774 1801
Tax at the statutory tax rate REEREFELHE 2033 s 30 717 378 831 00 3638 171
Adjustments in respect of NEBHzEH
current ta of previous periods ﬂi’lﬁﬂﬂﬁé (130 (0 - S 1) N 3/ I (1) N 0 1) R Y () 24
Profits and losses attributable ZREHAR
to jointly-controlled BER 7
entities and assoctates ElEER - - 8825 [0/ I (0N I € V) - - 2,678 13
Tncome not subject to tax BEAR 2B (6L889) @3 (o4 03 (565) (30) - - @y (93)
Expenses not deductible for tax ANH R B3 112 2123 (65) 8810 4035 2509 90.4 3,001 181
Tax losses utilised from ERIEERY
previous periods nEsE @38 (106 - - - - - -8 (IL)
Tax losses not recognised TERAHBER 6,003 27 - - - - - - 6003 28
Temporary differences TEER
ot recognised BELZE 783 03 - - - - - - 78 04
Tax charge(credit) at the EREBERREHE
Group’s effective rate JHERL/(B8) 450 (65) I [V 257 2,701 074 (688 3l
The share of tax attributable to jointly-controlled entities FEZEHIA T EAETIIE £9,163,0008 7T (ZF
amounting to HK$9,163,000 (2005: HKS$10,825,000) is 2 FHF 1 10,825,00087T) .:Jr)\,ﬁv? & e &
included in “Share of profits and losses of jointly- W TFEE ARSI AR R B & R a s F &
controlled entities and associates” on the face of the BIA -

consolidated income statement.

12. PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY HOLDERS OF 12. XARREFEAEBMLET
THE COMPANY
The consolidated profit attributable to equity holders of BHE_ZETZRET_A=T—HILEE X2
the Company for the year ended 31 December 2006 AIRERE AREGEE BN E2EERAR R
includes a  profit of HK$619,229,000 (2005 3R & (M 7E340b) & 2% 5619,229,0007%8
HK$60,561,000) which has been dealt with in the financial T (ZZEZRHF : 60,561,000/ 7T) °

statements of the Company (note 34(b)).
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13.

14.
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DISTRIBUTION 13. 2Kk
20006 2005
ZEBEBAEF —EThE
HKS$’000 HK$’000
FETT FHET
Interim - HK2.0 cents (2005: HKLO cent, FHI—E R E B R2.0/8
as restated to reflect the share ZETARF LB -
consolidation during the year KEINNARBEZ T RF
ended 31 December 2006) +TZA=+—H1
per ordinary share FERNzZBRHE ) 17,641 9,173
Proposed: BIK
Final dividend - HK2.5 cents (2005: AR E—E8RE BBR2.58
HKI.0 cent, as restated to reflect the (ZZEZTRHF : LOAEW -
share consolidation during the year KREIARBEE _ZTRF
ended 31 December 2006) +ZA=+—H1
per ordinary share FREAZRGDE ) 22,001 8,870
Special final dividend - Nil (2005 BAXRBRE—E(ZZZTHF -
HK2.0 cents per ordinary share, i & BAR2.08 1L - K E 5
as restated to reflect the share NRMEE_ZZETRF
consolidation during the year +TZA=+—H1
ended 31 December 2006) FREAZRGDE ) - 17,741
22,001 26,011

The proposed final dividend for the year is subject to the
shareholders at the
forthcoming annual general meeting.

approval of the Company’s

EARNINGS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE TO
ORDINARY EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE COMPANY

The calculation of basic earnings per share is based on
the profit for the year attributable to ordinary equity
holders of the Company, and the weighted average
number of ordinary shares in issue during the year, as
adjusted to reflect the share consolidation during the
year.

14.

AREFHRIKE 2 KBRS AZEARRRRRAD
BRITZBERBEFRGLHETAEE -

FAREBRREREABRBGESRER

BERENGENDRFARNRFEBARETAA
PR M N F A B 3 AT 8B AR 2 I T 19 BT
B URFHBARBREAZBRDE G -
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14.

EARNINGS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE TO 4. ARFEBEREFAABRBGERER (&)
ORDINARY EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE COMPANY
(continued)
The calculation of diluted earnings per share is based on BREEENDIEARFTEERER N F
the profit for the year attributable to ordinary equity NARBERRERBEARGRMNNFTE - 578
holders of the Company, as used in the basic earnings per RFTAZ SR a8 AT EgRERR
share calculation. The weighted average number of MFFAZENEBITZE@REE - WEAR
ordinary shares used in the calculation is the number of IRBFR 2 D E T ARKRERE R NE
ordinary shares in issue during the year, as adjusted to FHENFE BEEEE ) 2 T RRERIEET
reflect the share consolidation during the year and as AR EBRFENEERE AT UK
used in the basic earnings per share calculation, and the FEARBERN 2 BDE D -
weighted average number of ordinary shares assumed to
have been issued at no consideration on the deemed
exercise or conversion of all the dilutive potential
ordinary shares into ordinary shares, as adjusted to
reflect the share consolidation during the year.
The calculations of basic and diluted earnings per share MRER REE RN TR T EETE
are based on:
2000 2005
—EEARF —EThE
HK$’000 HKS$000
FETT F#ET
Earnings i A
Profit attributable to ordinary equity RAARIERER
holders of the Company, used in A ARG
the basic earnings per share calculation RIEAEERER T 178,142 220,773
Number of shares
KRG & E
2000 2005
—EEXREF —ZEThEF
(Restated)
(E751)
Shares* Bz 4+
Weighted average number of ordinary FREBTERRMNE
shares in issue during the year used in FHHAETE
the basic earnings per share calculation B E ARG A 887,851,775 917,260,633
Effect of dilution - weighted average BETE - T BIRINE
number of ordinary shares: Share options g - BEARHE 14,613,391 296,799
902,465,166 917,557,432

The number of shares for both years have been adjusted to reflect

the share consolidation during the year.
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15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 15. M¥E-BERRKE
Group rE
Furniture,
Landand  Leasehold fixtures and Motor
buildings improvements  equipment vehicles Total
HE &g
THREF NEEE EERZE RE CE
HK$’000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$’000  HK$'000
FE FER FEx FEx FEx
31 December 2006 ZEERE+ZA=1-H
Cost or valuation: WA E _52 1?3 &
At 1 January 2006 R-ZE FE—F—H 134,937 7,908 233,033 7,424 403322
Additions RE - 45714 33000 4357 83,203
Transfers (note 16) @8 (M) (24.857) - - - (24,857)
Disposals & - (381) (12,238) (5282) (17,901)
Surplus on revaluation A% 3752 - - - 3752
Exchange realignment EHAE 233 83 117 108 1,561
At 31 December 2006 RZZEERE+ZA=1+-H 114,085 53,324 275,154 6,607 449,170
Analysis of cost or valuation: AERRBED T -
At cost BRAE - 53,324 275154 6,607 335,083
At 31 December 2006 KT F+-_A=1—-H
professional valuation ZEEME 114,085 - - - 114,085
114,085 53,324 275,154 6,607 449,170
Accumulated depreciation: 2HME
At 1 January 2006 RZZERE-HA—H - 4783 147,089 2,060 153,932
Provided during the year FAEA 3320 4306 25,695 2,830 36,151
Disposals & - (318) (10,774) (4,739) (15,831)
Write-back on revaluation BRAED (3,347) - - - (3,347)
Exchange realignment [ 52 27 72 821 07 987
At 31 December 2006 R-ZBEXFE+-A=1-H - 8,843 162,831 218 171,892
Net book value: RESE :
At 31 December 2006 R-ZEEXE+ZA=1+-H 114,085 44,481 112,323 6,389 277,278
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15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued) 15. M¥E--BERRE (&)
Group rE
Furniture,
Land and  Construction Leasehold fixtures and Motor
buildings  in progress improvements  equipment vehicles Total
BE B4
THRER ERIE NEEE  KERRE RE ait

HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS$'000 HKS$'000 HKS$'000 HKS$000
TAL TAL TAL TET TET TAL

31 December 2005 “ETRFE+-A=T-H
Cost or valuation: WAGBGHE
At 1 January 2003 W-ZZn%-A-H 266,335 17,878 21,329 237,741 6,863 570,146
Additions RE - 10,288 11,733 54,715 2300 79,036
Transfers & 28,166 (28,166) - - - -
Disposals e (162,500) - (25077) (58,690) (1,707) (247,974)
Surplus on revaluation EfiR& 2,103 - - - - 2103
Exchange realignment B X R 833 - (77) (713) (32) 1l
At 31 December 20035 R-E2FRF+-A=+—H 134,937 - 7.908 233,053 7424 403322
Analysis of cost or valuation: Ak A ESEENIT :
At cost % NEL - - 7.908 253,053 7424 268,383
At 31 December 2005 B-ZFERF+-A=1-H
professional valuation JEEME 134,937 - - - - 134,937
134,937 - 7,908 233,053 7424 403322
Accumulated depreciation: ~ EFHE :
At 1 January 2005 R-ZZR%-f—H - - 12,122 169,255 1,216 182,593
Provided during the year  FREfE 6992 - 6,442 24592 2576 40,602
Disposals e (4.268) - (13,723) (46,223) (1,707) (65,921)
Write-back on revaluation EffED (2,844) - - - - (2,844)
Exchange realignment [E 5% 120 - (58) (539) (25) (498)
At 31 December 2003 R-EERF+-A=+—H - - 4783 147,089 2,060 153,932
Net book value: FHFE:
At 31 December 2003 R-2L8RF+-A=+—H 134,937 - 3105 105,964 5364 249,390
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15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued) 15. M¥E-BERR®E (&)
Company VNN
Furniture,
Landand  Leasehold fixtures and Motor
buildings improvements  equipment vehicles Total
BE BRa

THRBF  NRKE KERRE nE ait

HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS$'000  HKS$'000
TER TER TER TER TER

3] December 2006 “EEXF+ZA=t-H
Cost or valuation: MAEREE
At 1 January 2006 R-_EE E—HF—H 9,160 1,801 334 1314 12,669
Disposals it & - (280) - - (280)
Surplus on revaluation EfMRE 320 - - - 320
At 31 December 2006 RZBEXFE+-A=+-H 9,480 1,581 334 1,314 12,709
Analysis of cost or valuation: KAERBES T -
At cost R AE - 1581 334 1314 3229
At 31 December 2006 B-EERE+A=T-H
professional valuation JEERE 9,480 - - - 9,480
9,480 1,581 334 1314 12,709
Accumulated depreciation: ZEHME
At 1 January 2006 RZZERE-A—H - 1,736 324 905 2,965
Provided during the year FNEE 198 ol 10 152 421
Disposals = - 217) - - 17)
Write-back on revaluation BHEE (198) - - - (198)
At 31 December 2006 RZBEXRE+ZRA=t-H - 1,580 334 1,057 2,971
Net book value: FEFE :
At 31 December 2006 RZBEXETZA=+-H 9,480 1 - 257 9,738
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15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued) 15. M¥E--BERRE (&)
Company ARTF
Furniture,
Landand  Leasehold fixtures and Motor
buildings improvements  equipment vehicles Total
HE B

TtHRBF  NRKE KERRE nE ait

HKS000  HKS000 — HKS000 — HKS$000  HKS000
T#T TET TR TET TET

31 December 2003 “ETREFTZA=TH
Cost or valuation: ﬁ2$@ﬂ$ g

At 1 January 2005 —TERE-A—H 9,070 1,801 302 1,314 12,547

Additions NE - - 32 - 32

Surplus on revaluation Eff A% 90 - - - 90

At 31 December 2005 “EERFT-A=1-H 9,160 1,861 334 1314 12,669
Analysis of cost or valuation: AESEEA T -

At cost BRAE - 1,861 334 1314 3509

At 31 December 2005 B_ZERE+_A=t—H

professional valuation ZEEME 9,160 - - - 9,160
9,160 1,801 334 1,314 12,669
Accumulated depreciation: Efﬁ% :

At 1 January 2005 —TERE-A—H - 1,035 299 728 2,602

Provided during the year i NEE 194 101 2% 177 497

Write-back on revaluation EffEE (194) - - - (194)

At 31 December 2005 “EERFT-A=1-H - 1736 324 905 2965
Net book value: EEE%‘@ :

At 31 December 2005 “EERFTZA=1+-H 9,160 125 10 409 9,704
The net book value of the Group’s property, plant and qu)\ﬁA_ EERFT_A=+t—AKM  £2
equipment held under finance leases and hire purchase Rz EE  FEEREBEREBEAOLEES
contracts included in the total amount of furniture, VNEBZ2WE - J??i ELEEERFER
fixtures and equipment at 31 December 2006 amounted to 3,591,000 7L (ZZ2Z A F ¢ 1,21,000%570) ©

HKS$3,591,000 (2005: HK$1,211,000).
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15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)
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15. M% - - BERRE (&)

The land and buildings of the Group included above are LTHlAEER T REFETINHEFHRF

held under the following lease terms:

o
Mainland
Hong Kong China Elsewhere Total
&R HHAME HtwE &t

HK$000  HK$'000  HKS$000  HKS$000
T TAETL TAETL TAET

At valuation: hE :
Freehold KA KK - - 95,755 95,755
Long term leases REIMEE 8,850 1,280 - 10,130
Medium term leases FRHEAFRE 8,200 - - 8,200
17,050 1,280 95,755 114,085
The land and buildings of the Company included above LA R Az i RIBFIR T 5 HEEF R
are held under the following lease terms: g
Mainland
Hong Kong China Total
B8 AR &5t
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FET FAET
At valuation: ZhE :
Long term leases RHEHE - 1,280 1,280
Medium term leases hHEE 8,200 - 8,200
8,200 1,280 9,480
The Group’s and the Company’s land and buildings were AEBEARG 2 T EEFELER_ZZTR
revalued individually at 31 December 2006 by Chung, FT_A=T—HBEBYEESERHEME
Chan & Associates, independent professionally qualified ETEAATERRAERMGEESS K
valuers, at an aggregate value of HKS$114,085,000 and 114,085,0007% 7T 2.9,480,0007 7T ©

HK$9,480,000, respectively, on an open market value and

existing state basis.
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15.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

Revaluation surpluses of  HK$5,500,000 and
HK$1,599,000, resulting from the valuations on the
Group’s land and buildings, have been credited to the
relevant asset revaluation reserve and the consolidated
income statement (note 8), respectively. Revaluation
surpluses of HK$122,000 and HK$396,000, resulting from
the valuations on the Company’s land and buildings, have
been credited to the Company’s asset revaluation reserve
(note 34(b)) and the income statement, respectively.

During the year, frechold land and building with carrying
value of HK$24,857,000 was transferred to investment
property. The property has been revalued prior to the
transfer to investment property and the related asset
revaluation reserve of HK$4,107,000 has been frozen
upon transfer and will be released to the retained profits
upon disposal of the related investment property.

Had all the land and buildings of the Group and the
Company been carried at historical cost less accumulated
depreciation and
amounts would have been approximately HK$108,547,000
and HK$8,352,000, respectively.

impairment losses, the carrying

During the year ended 31 December 2005, the Group
disposed of its interest in a leaschold land and building to
an independent third party for a consideration of
HK$370,000,000, resulting in a gain on disposal of
HK$185,830,000 as the face of the
consolidated income statement. Upon completion of the

disclosed on

disposal, the Group entered into a tenancy agreement
with the purchaser to lease back the property for a fixed
term of nine months with an option to the Group to
renew the tenancy for a further term of three, six or nine
months at the sole discretion of the Group after the
expiration of the initial term.
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16. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 16. REWH
Group
rE
20006 2005
ZEBEBAEF —EThE
HKS$’000 HKS$°000
FET TET
Carrying amount at 1 January R—A—BZEEE 4,020 3,995
Net profit from fair value adjustments DB B R I F R
(note 8) (K7 3E8) 340 25
Transfer from owner-occupied property BEXFERAMEER
(note 15) (K1 i£15) 24,857 -
Carrying amount at 31 December R+ZA=+—HBZEmEE 29,217 4,020
The Group’s investment properties are held under the RAEBCZREMELRTIHEFHFE -
following lease terms:
Hong Kong Elsewhere Total
b Hibih & &t
HKS$’000 HKS$000 HK$ 000
FET FET FET
At valuation: RIGE :
Freehold KA K - 24,857 24,857
Long term leases REIMEE 4360 - 4360
4,360 24,857 29,217
The Group’s investment properties were revalued at 31 AEEZREMECKER_ZETRET A=
December 2006 by Chung, Chan & Associates, T-HBEBUEXEERABEMEETEAR
independent professionally qualified valuers, at an 1B &R G E A2 1E29,217,000% 7T °
aggregate value of HK$29,217,000, on an open market
value and existing state basis.
The investment properties are leased to third parties BBECEHNEATE =" CIREMEZE—D
under operating leases, further summary details of which FEFBHRTBEMERMEE3) o
are included in note 38(a) to the financial statements.
Further particulars of the Group’s investment properties REBCREMEZE—FFBINEAFRE

are included on pages 158 to 159. 15821598 °
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17. OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS 17. HtEBEEE
Group rE
2006 2005
—EERE —EERF
Finite  Indefinite Finite
useful lives useful lives Total useful lives
BR &R BR
AFERFEEY UFERFEH #at Al A F B
HKS$’000 HKS$’000 HKS$’000 HKS$000
FET FET FET FET
Cost: R AE -
At 1 January n—H—H 29,004 - 29,004 29,550
Additions NE - 600 600 -
Write-off during the year 4 A $4 6,704) - 6,704) (546)
At 31 December R+=Z—A=+—8” 22,300 600 22,900 29,004
Accumulated amortisation 258 M E ¢
and impairment:
At 1 January n—H—H 10,764 - 10,764 9,696
Amortisation provided F RS
during the year 1,115 - 1,115 1,169
Write-off during the year 4 Al $4 (6,704) - (6,704) aon
At 31 December R+ZA=+—H” 5,175 - 5,175 10,764
Net book value: AR F(E
At 31 December R+ZA=+—H” 17,125 600 17,725 18,240
Intangible assets with finite useful lives represent ERAIGAEFH 2 EFEEREMBAZER
purchased data library, copyrights, trademarks and & - hRE - MEREE BRAEAFHE
domain names. Intangible assets with indefinite useful FEETZRRIFIPMIEE -

lives mainly include a membership to trade commodities.
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18. RMIBAT 2SR

Company
Vi NN

2006 2005

—EEAF —TTRF

HK$’000 HKS$000

FETT FAETT

Unlisted shares, at cost ELmRG - RKAE 110,150 110,150
Less: Impairment o ORE 105,150) (105,150)
5,000 5,000

Due from subsidiaries FE U BT J8 A~ B s 18 1,336,767 1,144,398

Less: Impairment of amounts due B EUR B A A

from subsidiaries KB E (751 (323,720)
1,336,016 820,678
Due to subsidiaries JFE ST B )8 & Bl 5k IR (9,823) (33,901
1,331,193 791,777

The amounts due from/to subsidiaries are unsecured,
interest-free and have no fixed terms of repayment. The
carrying amounts of these amounts due from/to
subsidiaries approximate their fair values.

During the year, the Company assigned certain amounts
due from subsidiaries of HK$952,136,000 to another
subsidiary which has adequate financial resources to
meet its liabilities as and when they fall due. As such,
impairment of amounts due from subsidiaries amounting
to HK$322,969,000 was reversed during the year. In the
opinion of the directors, the assignee has adequate funds
to settle the amount due to the Company after the
assignment.

Particulars of the principal subsidiaries are set out in note
43 to the financial statements.

Y ENMBARZRRBEER 28K
EETEERY - Y ENMEBRRZFIEZ
FREE - BEAQFEES -

FRN - ARBIBEETERENE QA KA
052,136,000/ L E T R —HER B HYKE
B ERREBzEBEZHBAR » Bt -
N R IR B B A B R IERIE 322,969,000 7T E
EER - FE2RAE XBANEEEBEME
TEEENARARZHRA -

TEMB AR BEHNM TR -
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19.

INTERESTS IN JOINTLY-CONTROLLED ENTITIES

REABEHQT 2 EH

Group
rEE
20006 2005
=—FFTAEF —TTRF
HKS$’000 HKS$000
FETT FAET
Share of net assets (& EFE 146,900 176,268
Goodwill on acquisition WEEE 2 mE - -
146,900 176,268
Due from jointly-controlled entities JE ik [R) %2 Il & B 5RIE 178,564 186,224
Due to a jointly-controlled entity FEAST — R HREHI A R IR - (71
Less: Impairment of amounts due from W RN REE S A A
jointly-controlled entities FIERE (92,834) (94,243)
232,630 268,178

As at 31 December 2000, the loan to a jointly-controlled
entity of HK$12,604,000 (2005: HK$12,153,000) included
in the Group’s current assets is unsecured, interest-
bearing at 6.32% per annum and is repayable on 1
December 2007 (2005: interest-bearing at 5.31% per
annum and repayable on 21 September 2006). The
carrying amount of the loan approximates its fair value.

Saved as disclosed above, at 31 December 2000, the
balances due from/to jointly-controlled entities are
unsecured, interest-free and have no fixed terms of
repayment. The carrying amounts of these amounts
approximate their fair values.

The Group’s trade payable balances due to jointly-
controlled entities are disclosed in note 26 to the
financial statements.
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INTERESTS IN JOINTLY-CONTROLLED ENTITIES 19.
(continued)

REBEH QB zEE (&)

BERNBARMERSAZIERAREFARZ

Particulars of the principal jointly-controlled entities,

which are held indirectly through subsidiaries, are as FEWT
follows:
Place of
incorporation/ Percentage
Business registration of ownership interest Principal
Name structure and operations attributable to the Group  activities
FMAEL
L EBEE BERKE rEEREREBED L TEEK
2000 2005
—EEAE _—ZTITHF
Beelink Information Science Corporate People’s Republic 40 40 Provision of technical
& Technology Co., Ltd.? 1= of China (“PRC”)/ support and
BEEERERERAA" Mainland consultancy services
China for Internet service
REAREM providers
(T+El,/ R B R4S AR T 1 R 7S £R A
B A it B 32 5% K o A AR 7
It EEEZ RN Corporate PRC/Mainland 49 49 Provision of consultancy
BR QA" E China services on film
FE B A production and sale of
film broadcasting
rights
B T BRI B RS R S
RIHEER R
R EARE BRI Corporate PRC/Mainland 55 55 Provision of value-added
BRAE hE China PRC business
R R E A information
RETEHEEEEA
Greater China Media Corporate PRC/Mainland 49 49 Distribution of
Services Ltd” 3 China print-media
REREBRBEER R B A publications in
EEE/NCIN Mainland China
BTHRE AT E
1% 88 BNl o
bR KEL S HH T Corporate PRC/Mainland 24.98 24.98 Distribution of
BREERAN" =S China print-media
mE A publications in

Mainland China
BITRBAMFE
88 ED Rl n
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19. INTERESTS IN JOINTLY-CONTROLLED ENTITIES

19. AHBEES AT 2SS (&)

(continued)
Place of
incorporation/ Percentage
Business registration of ownership interest Principal
Name structure and operations attributable to the Group  activities
EMmRIL
L E3 Y BRRREHE FEEREREBED L TEEK
2000 2005
“EERE —TThHHF
BM & b B Corporate PRC/Mainland 12.74 12.74 Distribution of
BRAR" % China print-media
RE R E A publications in
Mainland China
FTHEAMTE
1% 88 ED Rl
EREEREHRERE Corporate PRC/Mainland 70 70 Provision of on-line and
BRRR E China off-line corporate and
mE R A vocational training
and related services
REBLMIEBLLFR
BB R EBRSE
Premier Printing Group Corporate Hong Kong 50 50 Printing
Limited® ¥ N EN R
iRz R ENB &
AR R
Sing Tao Daily Limited Corporate Canada 25 25 Newspaper publishing
foE JIEWN wEBE
Sing Tao Newspapers Corporate Canada 50 50 Newspaper publishing
(Canada 1988) Limited % nex mERE

The above table lists the jointly-controlled entities of the
Group which, in the opinion of the directors, principally
affected the Group’s share of profits and losses in jointly-
controlled entities for the year. To give details of all the
Group’s jointly-controlled entities would, in the opinion
of the directors, result in particulars of excessive length.

# Not audited by Ernst & Young Hong Kong or other Ernst &

Young International member firms.
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19. INTERESTS IN JOINTLY-CONTROLLED ENTITIES

(continued)

The joint venture agreement relating to the establishment of 4t
FEMRE BN AR A A stipulates that all resolutions of its
board of directors must be approved by two-thirds of its
members. As the Company is only entitled to appoint four
members out of seven members of the board of directors, the

joint venture has been accounted for as a joint-controlled entity.

The joint venture agreement relating to the establishment of 1t
LEBEHAER L AR QA stipulates that all resolutions of its
board of directors must be approved by two-thirds of its
members. As the Company is only entitled to appoint three

members out of five members of the board of directors, the joint

B 75 sl 3= MY R
31 December 2006 —Z L ZEXNF+=—H=+—H
19. REBEG AT 2R (8)

BRKZIL R EEREERMARRBAZAZR
FAPEEEE VR HRBRRVAKRE =22 =
KREHE - ENAAFREAEREZEIZESTSLANK

EEFNARE  ZABLECABIELRAES
AR

ERRIIREEREABHBEERARAZAE D
A PEEEE VR MRBRRVAKRE =22 =
KRERE - ERNAAFREEREZEXEEFELANK

EEFZARE  RABLECABIELRAES
AR

venture has been accounted for as a jointly-controlled entity.

The following table sets out the summarised financial

information of the Group’s jointly-controlled entities:

AREE 2 KRZES QR 2 MEERBATT

2006 2005
—EEXRE —ELERF
HK$’000 HKS$000
FET FET
Share of the jointly-controlled entities’ DG HERZESI AR 2
assets and liabilities: EENGE:
Current assets mBEE 173,247 161,984
Non-current assets IEMBEE 143,900 188,821
Current liabilities mE B & 139,774 (124,783)
Non-current liabilities R EE (30,473) (49,754)
Net assets BEFHE 146,900 176,268
Share of the jointly-controlled entities’ results: 51 FEE 12 A 7 2 ¥ 45 -
Turnover B 313,109 298,531
Other revenue H b ug A 1,670 2,943
Total revenue FEE N 314,779 301,474
Total expenses B (319,930) (301,216)
Tax I8 9,163) (10,825)
Loss after tax Brii1g E1E 14,319 10,567)
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20.

INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES REE QAT 2ERS
Group
r&E
20006 2005
=—FFTAEF —TTRF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FET
Share of net assets (& EFE 39,027 37
Due from an associate JE W — B Bt & A B HUR 28 11
Due to an associate B — B2 N R A 46) (48)
39,009 -

The amounts due from/to associates are unsecured,

interest-free and have no fixed terms of repayment. The

carrying amounts of these amounts approximate their fair

values.

Particulars of the principal associates, which are held

indirectly through subsidiaries, are as follows:

fEU RN E R R 2 RIBREERR 2K
WEEFEERY - ZEFAEZRAEBEE QT
BRE -

BRMBARRAERACEIERERRZFHB
mr

Place of Percentage
Nominal value of incorporation of ownership interest
Name issued share capital and operation attributable to the Group  Principal activity
& A XL
=L ERTKRAEE REEHH rEBEEEREAEIE FEXH
2000 2005
—EEXRE —ZTTHHF
Wang Strategic Capital US$35.5  Cayman Islands/ 90.1 - Private equity and
Partners (I) Limited Class A shares Hong Kong venture capital
(“Wang”)" UsSl HE#HS /BE investments
Class B shares FhA B R B b & R
555 TAR R &
1ZE B IR 1D
Dragon Fly Assets Limited US$2  British Virgin 50 50 Investment holding
ordinary shares Islands/ REBER
ETERMR Hong Kong
EBRELES /BB
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20.

21.

INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (continued)

In the opinion of the directors, the above associates have
principally affected the Group’s share of profits and
losses in associates for the year. To give details of all the
Group’s associates would, in the opinion of the directors,
result in particulars of excessive length.

The sharcholders’ agreement relating to the establishment of
Wang stipulates that the Group is only entitled to appoint one
director out of three directors and the Group has no control over
the financial and operating policies of Wang but has significant

influence over it. Accordingly, the investment has been accounted

B1 75 R MY =

31 December 2006 —EEF+_-_H=4+—H

20. RBE QT 2R (8)

EERARLRMAINHZBMERR]  TBFEN
SEAFERMEBERAR BN MEE - EF
AR XEAEEMBEBERRZFBEESR
fBBR TR -

BRAKIZIWangZ BRI Z#ATH - AEBEARRE
UEERZ L MARBEE Wang 2 B 75 R &E
BRI EE G - U ERAETEN - Bt 0 &
BRECARIER —EHBE R 2R -

for as an interest in an associate.

The following table sets out the summarised financial AEEBZHMEAT 2MBERNBRET -

information of the Group’s associates:

2000 2005
—EERE —ETRHF
HKS$’000 HK$000
FET FET
Assets BE 39,043 45
Liabilities =N ae) (8)
Revenue WA - -
Loss &5 18 ao) 10)
AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENTS 2. AJHEERE
Group
r&E
2000 2005
—EEXRE —ELTRF
HKS$’000 HK$°000
FET FAETT
Investment securities: WEFES
Listed equity securities in overseas, RgHNZ ETRAES -
at fair value BEAFE 563 569
Unlisted equity securities, at cost FLETRAFES - BKEE 5,100 12,669
Unlisted debt securities, at fair value EETMEBES  EAFE 2,136 2,786
7,799 16,024
Less: Provision for impairment W RE B - (7,669)
7,799 8,355
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21.

22.

AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENTS (continued) 21, AHERE (B)
During the year ended 31 December 2005, the impairment REBE-ZERAFE T _A=+T—HILEFER
loss of the Group’s available-for-sale unlisted equity KRR ERAER A &3 LR
investments recognised in the income statement & Z B 18 /32,633,000 7T °
amounted to HK$2,633,000.
The above investments consist of investments in equity LR EBEATATHEECREERE
securities which were designated as available-for-sale FEBHAREE R RABHIEE -
financial assets and have no fixed maturity date or
coupon rate.
The fair values of listed equity investments are based on ERAIREZ A EEAMMERSTE - Mk
quoted market prices and the fair value of unlisted debt ITHEBEHFCATEARIBZS5EBEE -
securities are based on recent transaction prices.
The Group’s unlisted equity securities with an aggregate AEERZZEZEF+-_A=T—HEREES
carrying amount of HK$5,100,000 as at 31 December 2006 #755100,0008 7T (ZZFZ R F : 5000,000%
(2005: HK$5,000,000) are stated at cost less impairment T) ZIE LM AES  BEQAFETERE
because their fair values could not be reliably measured HHASEMEEMANEARERENE - AR
as at the balance sheet date. The directors of the RESZRANTFTETRISMHAE AR%ZSE
Company consider that the fair value cannot be measured KESBAFEMGFHEEERANEEN - m
reliably as the variability in the range of reasonable fair FWEINZ AT 2 AT BT ae & B R AR
value estimates is significant for these investments and HEtERAFE -
the probabilities of the various estimates within the range
cannot be reasonably assessed and used in estimating the
fair value.
INVENTORIES 2. 78
Group
rE
2000 2005
—BERE —ZTERF
HKS$’000 HK$000
FHET FET
Raw materials R#F ¥t 33,343 34,009
Finished goods 2K @ 3,887 3,743
Inventories held for resale BEBEEZRE 43,144 79,913
80,374 117,665
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23.

TRADE AND BILLS RECEIVABLES

The Group’s trading terms with its customers are mainly
on credit, except for new customers, where payment in
advance is normally required. The credit period is
generally for a period of one month, extending up to
three months for major customers. Each customer has a
maximum credit limit. The Group secks to maintain strict
control over its outstanding receivables and has a credit
control department to minimise credit risk. Overdue
balances are reviewed regularly by senior management.
In view of the aforementioned and the fact that the
Group’s trade receivables relate to a large number of
diversified there is no

customers, significant

concentration of credit risk. Trade receivables are non-

interest-bearing.

An aged analysis of trade and bills receivables as at the
balance sheet date, based on the payment due date, is as
follows:

B1 75 R MY =

31 December 2006 —EEF+_-_H=4+—H

23. EWERAKRESE
BRTHEP—MEBRINIIN  REBHHER

FrzEB5XBERNEEFAET EEH K
A—ER  TERFULERZE=MA - 88F
HEEEEEERE AEEHHEBREERK
BN M3 BRI N - R B EEEEIFIE
2&1Zﬁ e aABREBEERTBEHR
Nzt - ZEE EMESERAERZ B
RITERELTHEFEYR WU EEERR
ERZER  BURIEFARE

REER  BUERERERERAZHE 2
FREESMEIIMT

Group

rE
2006 2005
—EERF —ETRHEF
HKS$’000 HK$’000
FET TFET
Current to 30 days BTERZE 30K 217,066 197,808
31 to 60 days RIENIFN 47,018 49,967
61 to 90 days 612 90K 49,287 30,292
91 to 120 days 91E 120K 24,559 14,775
Over 120 days HiE120K 41,138 30,056
379,068 322,898
Less: Impairment of trade receivables o EUER FURE 14,895) (14,660)
364,173 308,238
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24. FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH

2. RAVERAESRZUBEE

PROFIT OR LOSS
Group
rE
2000 2005
=—FFTAEF —TTRF
HKS$’000 HK$000
FHET FET
Investment securities: KEES -
Listed equity securities, at market value: EmRAFS - ZmE
Hong Kong BB 108,134 189,763
Elsewhere H b 7,516 16,917
Unlisted debt securities, at fair value FLEMEBES  RQAFE 454,115 205,013
Currency-linked deposits, at fair value BEEEBEFER  BATE 29,933 134,948
Commodity-linked deposits, at fair value HMmBlwER - BRFE 23,400 -
Equity-linked deposits, at fair value RABBEFER - AT E 7,567 -
Commodities, at market value Mo  EkmE - 24,196
630,665 570,837

The above investments at 31 December 2005 and 2006
were classified as held for trading. The fair values for the

above unlisted debt securities, currency-linked deposits,
commodity-linked deposits and equity-linked deposits
are determined based on the quoted prices from

investment banks.
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CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND PLEDGED 25. REeRREEEEHEREAECHER
TIME DEPOSITS
Group Company
rE b NN
2006 2005 2006 2005
ZEERFE _TTNF ZBEARF _TTOF
HK$000  HK$000  HK$000 HK$'000
FET FET FET FET
(Restated)
(&%)
Cash and bank balances Re RRITHER 173,179 222,298 1,157 436
Time deposits EHFER 176,754 70,310 - -
349,933 292,608 1,157 436
Less: Pledged time deposits &, : 3 & #5177 3 (26,787) (54,509) - -
Cash and cash equivalents R& KR SEEIEE 323,146 238,099 1,157 436

At the balance sheet date, the cash and bank balances of
the Group denominated in Renminbi (“RMB”) amounted
to HK$21,535,000 (2005: HK$9,169,000). The RMB is not
freely convertible into other currencies, however, under
Mainland China’s Foreign Exchange Control Regulations
and Administration of Settlement, Sale and Payment of
Foreign Exchange Regulations, the Group is permitted to
exchange RMB for other currencies through banks
authorised to conduct foreign exchange business.

The pledged time deposits were used to secure general
banking facilities granted to the Group. As at 31
December 2006, such facilities were not utilised.

Cash at banks carns interest at floating rates based on
daily bank deposit rates. Short term time deposits are
made for varying periods of between one day and three
months depending on the immediate cash requirements
of the Group, and earn interest at the respective short
term time deposit rates. The carrying amounts of the
cash and cash equivalents and the pledged time deposits
approximate their fair values.

REER  AEBUARE(TAREK]) S
L zIR e RIRITHH A21,5350008 T (Z2F
FAAF ¢ 9,169,000 L) c AREW TR B H K
BMAEEMER - AW BEBEPBEAREZINEE
BIEH R 4EE  SERNETERTE A58
B S BEREETINEEL ZRITHAR
MEMABHMEE -

BEREREARCRERTASE - RIRITEER
ZER RZFERF+_A=1t—H &%
EEERAPE -

FR|IT A RERRITERNEZF L5
B BHEMNTERRAEEZANGRSMT -
EF-—HEZEAAE  AUREBZHEHFR
MERBANE - He MRS FEER RDEM
ERMERZEEEEEAFEMES -
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26. TRADE AND BILLS PAYABLES

An aged analysis of trade and bills payables as at the
balance sheet date, based on the payment due date, is as

26. ENERARERE

REEB - BURFRZBREFAIHAZ
R MEHN T

follows:

Group

&
20006 2005
—EBAE  —TTHF
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET TET
Current to 30 days BVERE 30K 97,233 87,489
31 to 60 days 31E 60K 3,374 36,795
61 to 90 days 612 90K 121 1,682
91 to 120 days IIE120K 228 230
Over 120 days BiBEI120K 2,201 0,092
103,217 132,288

Included in the trade and bills payables are trade
payables of HK$14,579,000 (2005: HK$16,294,000) due to
a jointly-controlled entity arising from printing service
transactions, which is repayable in accordance with the
credit terms granted by the jointly-controlled entity.

The trade payables are non-interest-bearing and are
normally settled on 60-day terms.

27. OTHER PAYABLES AND ACCRUALS

Other payables are non-interest-bearing and have an
average payment term of three months.
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DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 28. PTEMEMTIA
Group
xE
2006 2005
—EBERE —TTRF
Assets  Liabilities Assets Liabilities
BE afE BE BfE
HKS$’000 HKS$’000 HK$000 HK$’000
FET FET F#ET F#ET
Equity and commodity AR mE 4
contracts 2,400 40 - 2,126
Options HiHE 412 - 456 1,965
Forward currency contracts & B E ¥ &4 2,145 28,123 128 118
Interest rate swap I 2t HA - 310 - -
4,957 28,473 584 4,209
The carrying amounts of equity and commodity BRAREmEL - HE  ZRHEESLH RFIX
contracts, options, forward currency contracts and EHREEEA N FERESE -

interest rate swap are the same as their fair values.

Major terms of the derivative financial instruments are as
follows:

Equity and commodity contracts

The Group has entered into certain derivative contacts
for purchase of various equity and commodity products
with notional amount of HK$172,308,000 (2005:
HK$49,283,000) in aggregate. These equity and
commodity contracts will mature from 5 February 2007
to 14 December 2007.

Options

The Group has written currency and commodity options
with  notional amount of HK$40,910,000 (2005:
HKS$116,803,000) which will be expired from 8 January
2007 to 31 January 2007.

PTEMEMIAZEBEROT

HQZK&ﬁHD (=¥

AEBEFTYATOEAHONBEEZERALY
mEM  REXSEA £ 5172,308,000% 5T
“ETRE 492830008 7T) c AERAR
AmA R _EE+F _ARAHE_TZ+
F+_A+TBRHE-

LR

AEB B E I REN S5 A 40,910,000 7T
—ZETFHF : 116,803,000 T) 2 EH L E @
it PS8 REREERER T F—
HAEi_ggti—H:+—Eﬂ%°
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28. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 28.
Forward currency contracts

The terms of the forward currency contracts are as

follows:

Notional amount

SBAEH

31 December 2006

— % ?/\qz-l_ H + E

Buy USDI51,000,000
& A 151,000,000 7T
Sell USD8,000,000
Ji 118,000,000 7T
Sell USD8,000,000
Ji 118,000,000 7T
Sell USDI2,000,000
Ji H112,000,0003 7T
Sell USD13,000,000
yi H113,000,0003 7T
Sell USD49,000,000
Ji H149,000,0003 7T
Buy CAD21,850,000
B A 21,850,00040 7T
Sell AUD20,100,000
Ji 1120,100,00038 7T
Sell NZD26,500,000
JH 126,500,0004% 7T
Buy NZD3,100,000
& A5100,0004 7T
Sell GBP31,000,000
Ji 131,000,000 5 £
Sell EUR35,000,000
Ji 135,000,000 7T

31 December 2005

—EFRFT=-A=T-H

Buy USD22,000,000

BHE®EN

Maturity
3B

2 January 2007 - 26 June 2008

2R+ F-A-HE_ZEENFESAZ1+~H
31 August 2007

—EELFNR=+—H

28 August 2007

ZEELFNAZFTNH

27 December 2007

ZEE+FF+ Rt tH

27 June 2007

ZEELF AT EH

13 December 2007 - 8 January 2008
—ERtFF+_A+=ZHE_ZEZTNF—ANEH
9 May 2007

—ZEZLFRANA

21 February 2007 - 16 May 2007

TR FE A +—BE-_ZTLFHATH
31 January 2007 - 20 June 2007
—EEF-A=ZF+—BE-_ZTLFA-1H
19 December 2007

T EFTZATNH

5 February 2007

—TT+F-HAA

29 August 2007

ZEEEFNABZTNH

4 January 2006 - 24 November 2006

TTEMERTI A (#)

EHRERENZEFRMT

Exchange Rate
& =

USD/HK$7.715 - 7.85
1= TT 577157858 7T
USD/HKS$ 7.8

IETTR78ETT

USD/HKS Spot rate + 0.0501
136 70 3, BDHR B 3 + 0.0501%8 7T
USD/HKS Spot rate + 0.0552
13670 5 BN ER I 3R +0.0552/8 7T
USD/JPY 121.9

17T 512198 [

USD/HKS$ Spot rate + 0.0351
13670 5 BN A IE R +0.03518 7T
USD/CADLII5

135 78 K 111500 7T
AUD/USD0.7613 - 0.79

LB JT %,0.7613-0.793 T
NZD/USD0.636 - 0.716

141 7T 5,0.636-0.7163 7T
NZD/USD0.663

1478 5.0.663F 7T
GBP/USD1.977

1588 519773 78
EUR/USDI.34

10T %1345 7T

USD/HK$7.7 - 7.7385

f& 122,000,000 7T TETRF-AMNBEZEAFT-AZTEAE  IETHRTITIET
Interest rate swap Fil = 15 H#A
At 31 December 20006, the Group had an interest rate R-EBEZXE+-_A=+—H AX&EEAE—B

swap agreement  with
HK$20,000,000 which did not meet the criteria for hedge

acc.oun.tmg. I'he n.cF change in the falr‘valuc of thls YR e R AR T ATE TA Y AT ES e HE
derivative not qualified for hedge accounting amounting

notional amount of

to HK$310,000 was debited to the income statement

during the year.
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FINANCE LEASE AND HIRE PURCHASE CONTRACT 29. MEAAREBESHESRE
PAYABLES
The Group leases certain of its furniture and fixtures for AEBLHEREEBS G TERERMEER - %
its media business. These leases are classified as finance SHOBRMEMRYN T Z2HBAE_EZERF T
leases and have remaining lease terms ranging from two % o
to five years.
At the balance sheet date, the total future minimum lease REEH  BERMEBHNZ R RFELEEES R
payments under finance leases and their present values HREWAT :
were as follows:
Minimum Minimum  Present value  Present value
lease lease  of minimum of minimum
Group payments payments lease payments lease payments
BiEfEE EEES
by | BEAS BiEfEE ZRE ZBE
2006 2005 2000 2005
—EEXFE CZETHF CZBEXF CZTTIHF
HK$’000 HKS$'000 HKS$’000 HKS$000
FER FETL FER FETL
Amounts repayable: [EEEHA -
Within one year —FR 1,001 029 968 548
In the second year E-F 1,201 582 1,182 539
In the third to fifth years, E-ZENF (BEEEMF)
inclusive 2,327 532 2,310 514
Total minimum finance REREHEBE
lease payments 4,529 1,743 4,460 1,601
Future finance charges ARBEER (69) (142)
Total net finance lease payables ~ BRE M4 B[ FIBLFE 4,460 1,601
Portion classified as
current liabilities BEARBAEIHH (968) (548)
Non-current portion EmBE R 3,492 1,053
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29. FINANCE LEASE AND HIRE PURCHASE CONTRACT 29, RMEHAREBESHOENSRE (&)
PAYABLES (continued)

Other information: H &R
2000 2005
ZBENE —ZZIF
Effective Effective
interest interest
rate (%) Maturity HK$000 rate(%) Maturity HKS$'000
BERAZ IR
%) B TER (%) 5 TER
Current - 0-25 2007 968 0-25 2000 548
ZBRLE ZZERE
Non-current ek 05 20082011 3492 025 2007200 1053
“BE)\§Z% ZTTLEE
—B--% —Z-%f
4,460 1,601
All finance lease payables are denominated in Hong Kong FrIEmAEMRAENRIBIABITHE - Wi
dollars and bear interest at fixed interest rates. The EFEGFE - XEBAHERZRmME @ &
carrying amounts of the Group’s current borrowings HRFEES -  AEBEZIERNAERZEREEA
approximate their fair values. The carrying amounts and RERAFERT :
the fair values of the Group’s non-current borrowings are
as follows:
Carrying amounts Fair value
IR EE NEE
2000 2005 2000 2005
ZEEXRFE —_ZTELF ZBEARF _ZTETLF
HK$’000 HKS$000 HKS$’000 HKS$000
FETT TFE T FETT F#ET
Finance lease payables Bl & A8 40 FE T IE 3,492 1,053 2,747 948
The fair value of finance lease payables has been BEMOENFIE A TEREE R EAR
calculated by discounting the expected future cash flows TBHIARRIRESREFTHE ©

at prevailing interest rates.
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30. PROVISION FOR LONG SERVICE PAYMENTS 30. REBRBESRE
Group
rE
Note 20006 2005
fitit Z—BEARE —TTLF
HKS$’000 HKS$ 000
FHET FAET
Balance at beginning of year F O 5,821 4,694
Charge for the year FAZH 8 1,451 243
Write-back during the year FARRE 8 - (395)
Refunds during the year FANRK - 1,358
Exchange realignment ME 5, 38 B 166 (79)
At 31 December W+=—R=+—H 7,438 5,821
The Group provides for probable future long service REEIRIBE DB EREGED A RS EEING B
payments expected to be made to employees under the NEEEFTEBIR 2 BRS LA T AR R 3k
Hong Kong Employment Ordinance and the relevant FREEXN REBRBEELHRE - F155
labour laws of the respective countries in which the B BHERNF24[EERA] —& - BiEA
Group’s overseas subsidiaries operate, as further BEEEREZAZAMAEEMREHRRBEM
explained under the heading “Employee benefits” in note Hi& I g B EURIB < R (B hET o

2.4 to the financial statements. The provision is based on
the best estimate of the probable future payments which
have been earned by the employees from their services to
the Group to the balance sheet date.
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31. DEFERRED TAX

The movements in deferred tax liabilities and assets
during the year are as follows:

3. IEFERIE

FREEREABREAEZEHMT ;

Deferred tax liabilities EEFHEEE
Group rE
Depreciation
allowance in
excess of related Revaluation Recognition
depreciation of properties of tax losses Others Total
EBRRTE BE
ZHERBE EfUE BFEzBR Rt @zt
HK$'000 HKS$'000 HKS$ 000 HKS$ 000 HKS000
TET TET TET TEL TET
At 1 January 2005 RZEERE-A—H 21,807 19,333 (5353) 402 36,189
Deferred tax charged/(credited) to ~ FRRKER WK/
the income statement during (FTA) 2 BEFIR
the year (note 11) (&) (20,890) (3454) 5353 (460) (19,450
Deferred tax charged to asset ERREESMERET
revaluation reserve during the year i 2 EEFHIE - 1,631 - - 1,631
At 31 December 2005 and R-ERAF+-A=1—H
1 January 2006 RZETRE-HA-H 917 17,510 - (58) 18,369
Deferred tax charged/(credited) to ~ FRRYEER AN/
the income statement during (Bt A) 2 ERHIE
the year (note 1) (a1 1577 171 (2,019) & (208)
Deferred tax charged to asset ERNRBEEMERT
revaluation reserve during the year 1B Z BT H 18 - 2,290 - - 2,290
Exchange realignment %R E - - - 1 1
At 31 December 2006 R-2BAE+ZA=1-H 2,494 19,971 (2,019) 6 20,452
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DEFERRED TAX (continued)

Deferred tax assets

Group

B1 75 R MY =
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31, IEFERLIE (&)
EEREEE
REE

Depreciation in
excess of related

depreciation Revaluation Recognition
allowance of properties  Provisions of tax losses Total
BRRBENE BE
RUB2AE EREUE BE FEZER st
HKS$000 HKS$000 HKS000 HKS000 HKS000
TET TET TET TET TET
At 1 January 2005 RZTERE-A—H 85 166 1917 2117 4,285
Deferred tax credited/(charged) to ~ FRRKZRANGE/
the income statement during (Bt AN) ZBRFIE (ff 1)
the year (note 1) (16) - 433 (297) 120
Deferred tax charged to asset ERNRBEERERED
revaluation reserve during the year Bk Z EIEH A - (166) - - (166)
Exchange realignment SR - - (68) - (68)
At 31 December 2005 and RZZEERF+-A=1+-A
1 January 2006 RZZEZERF-A-H 09 - 2,282 1,820 4171
Deferred tax credited to the income  FRARKEEA
statement during the vear (note 1) & A ZEEHE (A1) 9 - 204 2,000 235
Exchange realignment XA - - 103 - 103
At 31 December 2006 R-BBA¥+-A=1-H 161 - 2,649 3,820 6,630

The Group has tax losses arising in Hong Kong of
approximately HK$772,998,000 (2005: approximately
HK$839,720,000) that are available indefinitely for
offsetting against future taxable profits of the companies
in which the losses arose. Deferred tax assets in respect
of tax losses of approximately HKS$751,170,000 (2005:
approximately  HK$829,320,000) have not been
recognised as they have arisen in certain subsidiaries that
have been loss-making for some time.

there

At 31 December 2006, significant

unrecognised deferred tax liability (2005: NiD) for taxes

was  no
that would be payable on the unremitted carnings of
certain of the Group’s subsidiaries, associates or joint
ventures.

There are no income tax consequences attaching to the
payment of distribution by the Company to
shareholders.

its

REEBERAER ZTIBEEX772,998,0007%
T (ZZZRF : 4839,720,0005% T ) 0] £E R
HARNEHEEE RSB E AR ZRRERTH
w=mA e AR EBENRESE THISBEDE
—BREZAR  HEERTBEEELD
751170,00058 7T (ZZEZ A F : £7829,320,000
L) ERIELERTEEE -

RIBERFT-_A=+—H UERLFEE
MEBAR - BE aaartEZ REHEZF

MERNZERRERELERBARE
FE) -

—ETRH

— ==

AR R 5 IR LA B BB E
ARE -
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32. SHARE CAPITAL 32. BE
Shares iz 4
2000 2005
—EEXRE —EThEF
HK$’000 HK$°000
FETT FHET
Authorised: EERA
2,354,256,546 ordinary shares of HK$0.2 2,354,256,546E BMIR B REBE 028 T -
each upon consolidation of shares with RZEZEXEFRATNA
effect from 18 May 2006 B EHEREZHT
(2005: 4,708,513,092 ordinary TEERF ¢ 4708,513,002% %
shares of HK$0.1 each) A& E B 0.1 7T) 470,851 470,851
1,291,486,908 5% redeemable cumulative 1,291,486,908 % & A% T &
convertible preference shares of 018 2 5%RTE 7] & E
HK$0.1 each A B TR 129,149 129,149
600,000 600,000
Issued and fully paid: EETRBRRAR :
880,879,537 ordinary shares of HK$0.2 each 880,879,537 & Bz & R EE 025 T -
upon consolidation of shares with effect RZEZEXFRATNAA
from 18 May 2006 R aMHEREZHT
(2005: 1,832,015,074 ordinary ZETRF $1,832,015074F B R
shares of HK$0.1 each) BREEIE ) 176,176 183,202

During the year, the movements in share capital were as
follows:

(a)  On 18 May 20006, the authorised share capital of the
Company has been consolidated on the basis that
every two issued and unissued shares of HKS$0.1
cach in the share capital of the Company be
consolidated into one share of HK$0.2 each.
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32. SHARE CAPITAL (continued)

Shares (continued)

(b)

(c)

During the period from 1 January 2006 to 17 May
2006, the Company repurchased its own shares
through the Stock Exchange totalling 61,244,000
shares for an aggregate consideration of
approximately HKS$37,578,000. The highest and
lowest price per share paid by the Company for the
purchase of shares during this period were HK$0.71
and HK$0.34, respectively.

During the period from 18 May 20006 to 31 December
20006, the Company further repurchased its own
shares through the Stock Exchange totalling
5,169,000 shares for an aggregate consideration of
approximately HK$5,211,000. The highest and
lowest price per share paid by the Company for the
purchase of shares during this period were HK$1.30
and HK$0.94, respectively.

All the repurchased shares were cancelled by the
Company upon such repurchase and, accordingly,
the issued share capital of the Company was
reduced by the nominal value of these shares. The
premium payable on the repurchase was charged
against the share premium account and contributed
surplus account.

The directors considered that, as the Company’s
shares are trading at a discount to the expected net
asset value per share, the repurchase of shares
would be beneficial to the Company.

Prior to the consolidation of the Company’s shares,
the subscription rights attaching to 126,000 share
options were exercised at an exercise price of
HK$0.4032 per share (Note 33), resulting in the
issue of 126,000 new ordinary shares of HK$0.1 each
for a total cash consideration, before expenses, of
HK$51,000.

Subsequent to the consolidation of the Company’s
shares, the subscription rights attaching to 600,000
share options were exercised at an exercise price of
HKS$0.73 per share (Note 33), resulting in the issue
of 600,000 new ordinary shares of HK$0.2 each for
a total cash consideration, before expenses, of
HK$438,000 and the related share option reserve of
HK$355,000 was transferred to the share premium
account upon the exercise of these share options.

B1 75 R MY =

31 December 2006 —EEF+_-_H=4+—H

32. KA (&)
B4 (&)

b)) R-ZZTEEXF—A—HEZ2-_ZTTXFH
A+tHEE AAREBHERHE
B A £ 61,244,0000% © @R EH A
37,578,000/ 7T ° AR BIFE UL HAR S B
RN ERER k&EEE DR A0.7
BT K003B T ©

RIZEZEXRFREATNRE_ZETRF
TZRA=+—HBHME  NRRIEBRAA

HE—SERERD A £5169,0000% & 42
RAE X 55,211,000 7T © 2N A 572 1t 3
XHEEMKRNEREE REEEED
R A 13004 7T K& 0.94% 7T ©

ARBEEEMETHAARELRZK
D ARBZEBTRARBIRZEFR
7 2 EE T HIRL o BB RO BN 25 B
EROGEERLREABRBREPHR -

BERA ARAKR AN A EGRIER

BEFEZHEEEE  BOROHA
ACIERE
(0 RARBBMDAGH  BTREEZE

BEHE126,000l B 171 - TEEATR
0.40327% 7o (P 5£33) + BB E17126,000
M LB EREELST  BRE
RAE (FNBRFZ A1) &51,0008 7T °

RARBRODEHE  BTREEZE
IR #E600,0000 B 1T - IT{EEAEIK
0.737% 70 (K13¥33) + EEEE17600,0008%
HERER  BREEI2ET  BRER
8 (NBRFE I A7) A438,000/8 7T » i 1E %
LHEIREITHEE 0 35500008 T AR
BERBEEBRZRDEER -

SING TAO NEWS CORPORATION LIMITED Annual Report 2006




Notes to Financial Statements

B 7% ¥ 2% BT oE

31 December 2006 —EEF+_-_H=4+—H

32.

SHARE CAPITAL (continued)

32. WA (&)

Shares (continued) 13 (&)
A summary of the transactions during the year with RNEEEBEARRIEHITEBRRAEEH 2
reference to the movements in the Company’s issued SHMENMT
ordinary share capital is as follows:
Number of Issued Share
ordinary ordinary premium
shares in issue share capital account Total
28T 28T
EERBE TERRE ROEER #ot
HKS$°000 HKS$°000 HKS$'000
FHET FET FET
At 1 January 2005 RZZETRFE—-—H—H 1,834,535,074 183,454 4,504 187,958
Repurchase of shares BE kG (2,520,000) (252) (558) (810)
At 31 December 2005 R-ZETRE+-_HA=1t—H 1,832,015,074 183,202 3,946 187,148
Exercise of share options R0 & §F BT 17 68 B8 AR 4 126,000 12 38 50
before share consolidation
Repurchase of shares R & OF A i = A% {0 (61,244,000) (6,124) (3,984) (10,108)
before share consolidation
Effect of share consolidation RZZEZTXFRA+/\H (885,448,537) - - -
on 18 May 2006 SRR
Exercise of share options R0 & O 1817 67 B8 AR 4 600,000 120 673 793
after share consolidation
Repurchase of shares after R & B E KK (5,169,000) (1,034) (204) (1,238)
share consolidation
At 31 December 2006 R-ZZ2EAF+-A=1—-8 880,879,537 176,176 469 176,645
Share options B

Details of the Company’s share option schemes and the

share options granted under the schemes are included in

note 33 to the financial statements.
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33.

SHARE OPTION SCHEMES

On 14 June 1996, the Company adopted a share option
scheme (the “Old Scheme”) for the purpose of providing
incentives and rewards to eligible persons including the
employees and directors of the Company or any of its
subsidiaries. The exercise period of the share options
granted under the Old Scheme is determinable by the
directors, and commences after a certain holding period
and ends on the tenth anniversary of the date of grant of
the share options.

As at 1 January 2006, there were 9,710,000 share options
outstanding under the Old Scheme. During the period
from 1 January 2006 to 17 May 2006, no share option was
granted under the Old Scheme and 56,000 outstanding
share options previously granted under the Old Scheme
at an exercise price of HK$0.8704 per share lapsed while
126,000 outstanding share options previously granted
under the Old Scheme at an exercise price of HK$0.4032
per share were exercised, resulting in the issue of 126,000
new ordinary shares, at a consideration, before expenses,
of HK$51,000 received by the Company.

Subsequent to the consolidation of the shares of the
Company, no share option was granted, exercised and
cancelled, or lapsed under the Old Scheme during the
period from 18 May 2006 to 31 December 2006.

As at 31 December 20006, the Company had 4,764,000
share options outstanding under the Old Scheme, which
represented approximately 0.54% of the issued ordinary
share capital of the Company and entitled the holders to
subscribe for shares of the Company at any time during
the period from 20 October 2000 to 21 March 2012. The
subscription prices, subject to adjustments, payable upon
the exercise of these share options range from HK$0.5640
to HK$1.8368 per share. As a result of the consolidation of
the shares of the Company on 18 May 20006, the number
of share options and the exercise prices as stated in this
paragraph have been adjusted.

In compliance with the amended Chapter 17 of the Listing
Rules, on 28 May 2002, the Old Scheme was terminated
and a new share option scheme (the “New Scheme”) was
adopted.
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33. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (continued)

The following is a summary of the New Scheme:

1

Purpose

The New Scheme secks to recognise and

acknowledge the contributions or potential
contributions made or to be made by the
participants to the Group, to motivate the
participants to optimise their performance and
efficiency for the benefit of the Group, and to
maintain or attract business relationship with the
participants whose contributions are or may be

beneficial to the growth of the Group.

Participants

The board of directors may at its absolute
discretion invite anyone from the following classes
of participants to take up options to subscribe for
shares of the Company:

(i) any part-time or full-time employee or officer
of any member of the Group or of any
associate;

(ii) any director (executive or non-executive) of
any member of the Group or of any associate;
or

(iii) any supplier, agent, customer, business
associate, distributor, professional or other
adviser of, or consultant or contractor to, any
member of the Group.

Total number of shares available for issue

The total number of shares which may be issued
upon exercise of all options to be granted under the
New Scheme and any other share option scheme of
the Company must not in aggregate exceed 10% of
the shares in issue as at the date of approval of the
New Scheme (excluding options which have lapsed)
(the “General Mandate”).
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33. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (continued)

3.

Total number of shares available for issue (continued)

The Company may, at any time, refresh the General
Mandate by obtaining the approval of sharcholders
of the Company in a general meeting. The Company
may also seck separate approval by its sharcholders
in a general meeting for granting options beyond
the General Mandate or the refreshed limit
provided the options in excess of the limit are
granted to participants specifically identified before
such approval is sought.

The overall limit on the number of shares which
may be issued upon exercise of all outstanding
options granted and yet to be exercised under the
New Scheme and any other share option scheme of
the Company must not exceed 30% of the shares in
issue.

Maximum entitlement of each participant

Unless separately approved by sharcholders in a
general meeting in the manner as prescribed in the
Listing Rules, the total number of shares issued and
to be issued upon exercise of share options granted
to each participant (including both exercised and
outstanding options) in any 12-month period must
not exceed 1% of the shares then in issue.

Period within which the shares must be taken up

The period during which a share option may be
exercised in accordance with the terms of the New
Scheme shall be the period set out in the relevant
offer letter provided that such period must expire
no later than the tenth anniversary of the date on
which it is granted.
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33. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (continued)
6. Basis of determining the exercise price
The exercise price shall be the highest of:

(i) the closing price of the Company’s shares as
stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily quotation
sheets on the date of grant of the relevant
share options;

(ii) the average of the closing prices of the
Company’s shares as stated in the Stock
Exchange’s daily quotation sheets for the five
trading days immediately preceding the date
of the grant of the relevant share options; and

(iii) the nominal value of the Company’s shares.
7.  Remaining life of the New Scheme

The New Scheme will expire on 27 May 2012.

A resolution was passed by the sharcholders of the
Company in the annual general meeting held on 27 May
2005 to refresh the General Mandate limit to 10% of the
number of the shares of the Company in issue as at 27
May 2005. Such refreshment of the General Mandate
limit will enable the Company to grant options carrying
the rights to subscribe for up to a total of 91,717,753 shares
(adjusted due to consolidation of the Company’s shares
on 18 May 2006) of the Company under the New Scheme
and other scheme(s) of the Company (if any).

During the period from 1 January 2006 to 17 May 2000,
under the New Scheme, a total of 7,400,000 share options
were granted to the employees of the Group at an
exercise price of HK$0.410 per share and 4,000,000
outstanding share options previously granted at an
exercise price of HK$0.365 per share lapsed.
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33.

SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (continued)

After the consolidation of the shares of the Company,
2,250,000 share options were granted to a director of the
Company at an exercise price of HK$0.920 per share and
a total of 600,000 outstanding share options previously
granted at an exercise price of HK$0.730 per share were
exercised during the period from 18 May 2006 to 31
December 20006, resulting in the issue of 600,000 new
ordinary shares at a total consideration, before expenses,
of HK$438,000 received by the Company.

As at 31 December 2006, the Company had 4,764,000
(2005: 4,855,000) and 51,784,500 (2005: 48,434,500) share
options outstanding under the Old Scheme and the New
Scheme, respectively, with an exercise period from 20
October 2000 to 26 June 2016 and exercise prices ranging
from HK$0.5640 to HK$1.8368 per share. The exercise in
full of the remaining share options would, under the
present capital structure of the Company, result in the
issue of 56,548,500 (2005: 53,289,500) additional shares of
HKS$0.2 each, which represented approximately 6.42% of
the issued ordinary share capital of the Company. As a
result of the consolidation of the shares of the Company
on 18 May 2000, the numbers of share options and the
exercise prices for the share options granted prior to 18
May 20006, as stated in this paragraph have been adjusted.

33.

B1 75 R MY =

31 December 2006 —EEF+_-_H=4+—H

BRESE (@)

EARRBRDEHE  MARA—BEEED
B8 % 1 2,250,0000% © 1T{E B B & 2 0.920/%8
T MAESAFEEmERITEZBRES X
600,000 (FTEEAER0.730ET) ER_E
EXRFEFRATNBE_ZEERF+-_A=1+—
HEIE AT - 8 B 317 600,000 1 & @
f% - AR AU 48R (B 438,000/ 7T (FER 5 2
A o

RZBEERFE+-A=+—H8 A2 F27E
BEFEFREM®E RITHE 2B REHR
4,764,000 Z T HF  4,855000) % & 1B &
FTET S A R 1T 2 B AR #E ££51,784,500
ZEZTRF 1 48434,500) i - ZEBRE 2
TEHR_ZEEZF+A-FTHEBEE-Z X
FRAZFTRELE  TEEN TFEFR0.56407%
TLELSISETT o BEITHEBR T 2 B HER -
BEeBRARGERR 2 BAEETEHITHR
HE0.28 T 2 BINR 1956,548500 (= EE R
£ :53,289,500) f% + 15 AA A E BT E @ ARAR
KH6.42% - L —EZERFRA T NBARQF
ZBRBEME  ABRFTR T FRA+
NBUEIRE 2 BRESE RETEESE T

nE -

SING TAO NEWS CORPORATION LIMITED Annual Report 2006



Notes to Financial Statements

B 7% ¥ 2% BT oE

31 December 2006 —EEF+_-_H=4+—H

33. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (continued) 33. BRESE (B
During the year, movements of share options granted to FRN - SEEFREGEREERBARFIHERE
the directors and eligible employees under the share STEIER T BREZSHIT

option schemes of the Company are as follows:

Before share consolidation (Notc 1) I3 & Bt AT (A7 5t 1)
Price of the Company’s
shares (Note 2)
Number of share options RAARGBER
BREHA Date of Exercise (Hi#2)
At Granted  Exercised Lapsed  Transfer At grant of priceof  Atgrant At exercise
Name or category 1January during during during during 17 May share Exercise period share date of date of
of participant 2006 the period the period  the period the period 2006 options of share options options options options
(Note 3)
RZ2EAE R-2%xE BRE BRE BRE BRE
SEENEIRA -B-B  HaRH HRTE  BRiX BRER ZATtA  RHAH BRETRH ke RHER fRESR
(H33)
HKS HKS HKS
& & BT
Directors
Bz
Under the OId Scheme:
REEHE
Mrs. Sy Wong Chor Fong 400,000 - - - - 400,000 31-08-01 20-09-02 to 19-09-11 0.3528 - -
BEEF XL
Mr. Yang Yiu Chong, Ronald Jeffrey 2,700,000 - - - - 2700,000 31-08-01 20-09-02 to 19-09-11 03528 - -
BRRAE
Under the New Scheme:
R
Mr. Jia Hongping 4,000,000 - - - - 4,000,000 18-10-05 281006 to 27-10-15 0.3630 0.3600 -
BATRE
Mr. Jim Sui Hing 6,000,000 - - - (6,000,000) - 28-10-05 281006 to 27-10-15 0.3630 0.3600
ERBEAE
Mr. Lai Ting Yiu 4,000,000 - - - - 4,000,000 28-10-05 28-10-06 to 27-10-15 03650 0.3600 -
REERE
Mr. Lau Chung Man, Louis 6,000,000 - - - - 6,000,000 23-05-05 23-05-06 to 22-05-15 0.3880 0.3800 -
At
Mr. Lo Wing Hung 36,000,000 - - - - 36000000 040505 04-05-06 to 03-05-15 0.3850 0.3850 -
EXdERE
Mrs. Sy Wong Chor Fong 754,000 - - - - 754,000 28-10-05 28-10-06 to 27-10-15 03650 0.3600 -
BERFRL
Mr. Yang Yiu Chong, Ronald Jeffrey 2,360,000 - - - - 2,360,000 28-10-05 281006 to 27-10-15 0.3630 0.3600 -
BERAE
Other employees
AR
In aggregate (under the Old Scheme) 6,010,000 - (126,000) (56,000) - 0428000 (Note 4) (Note 4) (Note 4) - (Note 4)
aft (REE:E) (Hit4) (He)  (Wi4) (&)
In aggregate (under the New Scheme) 37755000 7,400,000 - (40000000 6,000,000 47,155,000 (Note 5) (Note 5) (Note 5) (Note 5) -
aR(REHHE) (Htits) (Hs)  (WaEs) (W&
Total 106,579,000 7,400,000 (126,000)  (4,056,000) - 109,797,000
2%
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33.

SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (continued)

After share consolidation (Note 1)

33. EERREESTE (&)

& Br& (M atD)

Price of the Company’s
shares (Note 2)
Number of share options ARNARDER
BREHA Date of Exercise (Mt2)
At At Granted  Exercised At31 grant of priceof  Atgrant At exercise
Name or category 17 May Share 18 May during during  December share Exercise peiod share date of date of
of participant 2006 consolidation 2006 the period the period 2006 options of share options options options options
(Note 1)
RZBEAE
RZBEXRE RZZERE t=A BRE BRE BRE BRE
SEERZARA EAttE  RBAH ZATAE  BARE BASE =t-B  EHEH ERETRS Tk REER fEES
()
HKS HKS HKS
& B &
Directors
-3
Under the OId Scheme:
REE:E:
Mrs. Sy Wong Chor Fong 400,000 (200,000) 200,000 - - 200,000 31-08-01 20-09-02 to 19-09-11 0.7056 - -
BEEFZL
Mr. Yang Yiu Chong, Ronald Jeffrey 2700,000  (1350,0000 1,350,000 - - 1,350,000 31-08-01 20-09-02 to 19-09-11 0.7056 - -
BRELE
Under the New Scheme:
REME -
Ms. Judy Inn - - - 2,250,000 - 2,250,000 10-07-06 270607 to 26-06-16 0.9200 0.9200 -
i3t e
Mr. Jia Hongping 4,000,000 (2,000,000 2,000,000 - - 2,000,000 18-10-05 281006 to 27-10-15 0.7300 0.7200 -
BTk
Mr. Lai Ting Yiu 4,000,000 (2,000,0000 2,000,000 - - 2,000,000 28-10-05 28-10-06 to 27-10-15 0.7300 0.7200 -
RRELE
Mr. Lau Chung Man, Louis 6,000,000 (3,000,000) 3,000,000 - - 3,000,000 23-05-05 23-05-06 to 22-05-15 0.7760 0.7600 -
b &3
Mr. Lo Wing Hung 36,000,000 (18,000,000) 18,000,000 - - 18000000 040505 04-05-06 to 03-05-15 0.7700 0.7700 -
EXiExE
Mrs. Sy Wong Chor Fong 754,000 (377,000 377,000 - - 377,000 28-10-05 28-10-06 to 27-10-15 0.7300 0.7200 -
BEEFLL
Mr. Yang Yiu Chong, Ronald Jeffrey 2360,000 (1180,000)  1180,000 - - 1180000 28-10-03 28-10-06 to 27-10-15 0.7300 0.7200 -
BRRAE
Other employees
HiER
In aggregate (under the OId Scheme) 6428000 (32140000 324,000 - - 3214000 (Note 4) (Note 4) (Note 4) - -
AR (RBEHE) (Hiit4) (Wite) (Wit
In aggregate (under the New Scheme) 47155000 (23577.500) 23,577,500 - (600,0000 22977500 (Note 5) (Note 5) (Note 5) - (Note 5)
AR BB E) (Hiats) (Wis)  (Wits) (H3ts)
Total 109,797,000 (548985000 54898500 2250000 (600,000) 56,548,500
&y
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33.

Notes:

v

SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (continued)

The exercise price of the share options is subject to adjustment in
the case of rights or bonus issues, or other similar changes in the
Company’s share capital. On 18 May 2006, the authorised share
capital of the Company has been consolidated on the basis that
every two issued and unissued shares of HK$0.1 each in the share
capital of the Company be consolidated into one share of HK$0.2
each. As a result of the share consolidation, the number of share

options and the relevant exercise prices have been adjusted.

The price of the Company’s shares disclosed at the grant date of
options is the closing price on the Stock Exchange on the trading
day immediately prior to the date of offer of the grant of the
options. The price of the Company’s shares disclosed at the
exercise date of options is the weighted average of the closing
price on the Stock Exchange over all of the exercises of options
within the disclosure line. As a result of the share consolidation,

the price of the Company’s shares has been adjusted.

Mr. Jim Sui Hing retired as a director of the Company with effect
after the conclusion of the annual general meeting of the
Company held on 17 May 2006 but is still an employee of the
Group. Accordingly, all share options granted to him have been

categorised under “Other employees (under the New Scheme)”.

These represent options granted to employees with exercise
prices ranging from HK$0.5640 to HK$1.8368 (adjusted due to
consolidation of the Company’s shares as mentioned in the Note 1
above) per share, and an exercise period starting at the earliest on
20 October 2000 and ending at the latest on 21 March 2012. The
weighted average closing price of the Company’s shares
immediately before the exercise date of options was HK$1.3600
(adjusted due to consolidation of the Company’s shares as

mentioned in the Note 1 above) per share.

These represent options granted to employees with exercise
prices ranging from HKS$0.73 to HK$0.82 (adjusted due to
consolidation of the Company’s shares as mentioned in the Note 1
above) per share, and an exercise period starting at the earliest on
3 May 2006 and ending at the latest on 18 January 2016. The
closing price of the Company’s shares immediately before the
grant date of options was HK$0.78 (adjusted due to consolidation
of the Company’s shares as mentioned in the Note 1 above) per
share. The weighted average closing price of the Company’s
shares immediately before the exercise date of options was
HK$1.02 per share.

The fair value of the share options granted during the
year was HK$1,920,000, of which the Group recognised a
share option expense of HK$477,000 during the year
ended 31 December 2000.
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33.

34.

SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (continued)

The fair value of equity-settled share options granted
during the year was estimated as at the date of grant,
using the Black-Scholes option pricing model, taking into
account the terms and conditions upon which the options
were granted. The following table lists the inputs to the
model used for the year ended 31 December 2006:

Dividend vyield (%) 0
Expected volatility (%) 47.8 to 49.6
Historical volatility (%) 47.8 to 49.6
Risk-free interest rate (%) 4.46 to 4.75
Expected life of option (year) 3
Weighted average share price (HK$) 0.32

The expected life of the options is based on the historical
data over the past three years and is not necessarily
indicative of the exercise patterns that may occur. The
expected volatility reflects the assumption that the
historical volatility is indicative of future trends, which
may also not necessarily be the actual outcome.

No other feature of the options granted was incorporated
into the measurement of fair value.

At the date of approval of these financial statements, the
Company had 56,548,500 share options outstanding under
the schemes, which represented approximately 6.42% of
the Company’s shares in issue as at that date.

RESERVES
(@ Group

The amounts of the Group’s reserves and the
movements therein for the current and prior years
are presented in the consolidated statement of
changes in equity on page 42 of these financial
statements.

33.

34.
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34. RESERVES (continued)

(@

(b)

34. %1 (&)

Group (continued) @ X&£8 (&)
The Group’s contributed surplus represents the KEE 2 8 A& & Blerfect Treasure
difference between the nominal value of the shares Holdings (BVI) LimitedZ 7% {5 2 &
issued by Perfect Treasure Holdings (BVD Limited B BAQFRRD EWmA - AEXBRIR
in exchange for the aggregate nominal value of the B—NANAFEBEEARKERE QA
issued capital of subsidiaries acquired pursuant to EBETRABLEBELEZRE  ©8BE
the group reorganisation in 1996, prior to the listing 9,899,000/ 7T + 11 £ =TT = F H R A%
of the Company’s shares, amounting to 15 %4 (8 BR BT 22 A 2 488,930,000 7T 3 Bk
HK$9,899,000, and the credit of HK$488,930,000 A ZTE=F 5K 21818100078 T &
arising from the reduction of share premium A E BB B I 9 TR 231,443,000/ 7T ©
account in 2003 less the distribution of
HK$18,181,000 2003 and the debit of
HK$31,443,000 arising from the repurchase of
shares during the year.
Company (b) KAF
Retained
Share Asset Share profits/ Proposed
premium  Contributed  revaluation option  (accumulated final
account surplus reserve reserve losses) dividend Total
gE REEN/ Bk
ROEER  HARH  EfRE BRERG (RFER)  ABRE st
Notes HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000
fiz TiEn TiEr TiEL T Tir FiET Fir
At 1 January 2005 RZEER%5-A-A 4504 575,09 8l 4783 (23828) - 561,239
Repurchase of shares BERA B (558) - - - - - (558)
Deficit on revaluation, Eft B4
net of deferred tax (MBEEHE) - - (20) - - - (20)
Fquity-settled share option hesgRREDH
arrangements - - - 385 - 385
Profit for the year ﬁ K& - - - - 60,301 - 605601
Interim 2003 dividend ? il ¢ TERE 3 - - - - (9173) 9173)
Proposed final 2005 dividend 15 R-TELERER B - - - (20611 2661 -
At 31 December 2005 and RIZERET-A=+-H
1 January 2000 R=ZZ E-F-H 3946 575,699 5 8,039 949 20,611 0158%9
Repurchase of shares BERA 3 (4188) (31443) - - - - (3563
Share options exercised BAfERE 7 - - (35 - - 356
Equity-settled share option hEsEERERS
arrangements - - - 7135 - - 7135
Surplus on revaluation, EffBH
net of deferred tax (MBEEHE) N 122 - - 122
Profit for the vear ER W‘J - - - - 619,229 - 619,229
Final 2005 dividends declared E EZ-TTRERERE - - - - #® (2661 (26, 36%)
Interim 2006 dividend IR EF ke B - - - - (17,640 (176
Proposed final 2006 dividend RE-ZZ Ex3k2 13 - - - (22,000 22,001 -
At 31 December 2006 R-BEAEtZA=t-H 469 544,256 177 15,419 580,584 22,001 1,162,900
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34. RESERVES (continued)

35.

(b)

Company (continued)

The contributed surplus of the Company represents
the excess of the fair value of the shares of the

group
reorganisation in 1996, prior to the listing of the

subsidiaries acquired pursuant to the
Company’s shares, over the nominal value of the
Company’s shares issued in exchange therefor,
amounting to approximately HK$104,950,000, and
the credit of approximately HK$488,930,000 arising
from the reduction of share premium account in
2003 less the distribution of approximately
HKS$18,181,000 in 2003 and the debit of
HK$31,443,000 arising from the repurchase of
shares during the year. Under the Companies Act
1981 of Bermuda (as amended), the Company may
make distributions to its members out of the
contributed surplus under certain circumstances.

The share option reserve of the Group and the
Company comprises the fair value of share options
granted which are yet to be exercised, as further
explained in the accounting policy for share-based
payment transactions in note 2.4 to the financial
statements. The amount will either be transferred
to the share premium account when the related
options are exercised, or be transferred to retained
profits should the related options expire or be
forfeited.

NOTE TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW
STATEMENT

Major non-cash transactions

During the year, the Group entered into finance lease

arrangements in

respect of property, plant and

equipment with a total capital value at the inception of

the

leases of approximately HK$3,260,000 (2005:

approximately HK$329,000).
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RAlZBHRAFEE sHARR AR
ZERMMEBETZIRNEABE 2 ZSE - A
#9104,950,00058 7T * AR BT = F 4|
TR 1 3k (B BR PTEE A8 2 #9488,930,0007%
TEERE_ZEZE=FDIRKZH
18,181,000/ 7T & & A A & B i% 9 8 &
31,443,000/ 70 - IREEBRE—-NLNA—F
RNEVE (&IEE])  RRABAIEETIBER
T AEBABBRAREELDIR -

AEERARFERERERBRSRY
BHRRITEZEREZAFE F89
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30.

37.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 36. AREE
Group Company
rE ¥ NN
Notes 2000 2005 2000 2005
k=3 ZEEXRE ZTTRE ZEEXRE —TITHEF
HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HKS$000
FER Fi&Er FET FEL
Guarantees to banks for HBARERZ
trade facilities granted B 5 EERMRITEL
to subsidiaries 2 ER (a) - - 167,150 120,950
Guarantees to banks for HHBARIERZ
treasury facilities granted BEFERMRITIEL
to subsidiaries ZER (b) - - 752,400 151,400
- - 919,550 272,350
Notes: Bt -
(a) At 31 December 2006, the Company had outstanding corporate @) RIZEZERFF+ZA=+—8 XRagERNBA

(b)

guarantees of approximately HK$167,150,000 (2005: approximately
HK$120,950,000) issued in favour of banks to secure general trade
facilities granted to its subsidiaries. These subsidiaries have
utilised the facilities to the extent of approximately
HK$24,133,000 as at 31 December 2006 (2005: approximately
HKS$40,377,000).

At 31 December 20006, the Company had an outstanding corporate
guarantee of approximately HK$752,400,000 (2005: approximately
HKS$151,400,000) issued in favour of banks to secure treasury
facilities granted to its subsidiaries. The subsidiaries have utilised
the facilities for an aggregate amount exceeding HK$752,400,000
(2005: exceeding HK$151,400,000).

PENDING LITIGATION

The Group has received claims made against certain

subsidiaries for damages in respect of alleged defamation.

Based on legal opinion, the directors are of the opinion

that adequate provision has been made in the financial

statements to cover any potential liabilities arising from

the litigations.
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38.

OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS

(a) Aslessor

The Group leases certain investment properties
(note 16 to the financial statements) under
operating lease arrangements, with leases
negotiated for terms ranging from one to five years.
The terms of the leases generally also require the
tenants to pay security deposits and provide for
periodic rent adjustments according to the then
prevailing market conditions.

At the balance sheet date, the Group had total
future minimum lease rental receivables under non-

B1 75 R MY =
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38. REBPNZH
@ HEHBHEA

AEERBLEBROLHEALE TRE
M (B HRIETL) @ EEBZED
RP—Z0F  c BOZGER—RREM
BEAXNRERZ  TREES A E R

HETRAE -

RGEEH  AEERER T HAEER
Z AR ERO R Y 2 R RKEME

cancellable operating leases with its tenants falling THBE
due as follows:
Group
rE
2006 2005
—EER —ETRF
HK$’000 HKS$ 000
FETT FET
Within one year —FR 2,261 1,930
In the second to fifth years, inclusive SF_ZFAF (BIEEREMT) 2,270 1,303
4,531 3,233
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38. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS (continued) 38. REBROZH B
(b) Aslessee ®) EREBEA
The Group leases certain of its office properties and AEERBLEEHEATHBEERETHA
printing  equipment under operating lease EMERIRZRE -  KEB2MERED
arrangements. Leases for these properties and MEE BB —Z21F o
printing equipment are negotiated for terms
ranging from one to ten years.
At the balance sheet date, the Group had total REFR - REERER T HEER
future minimum lease payments under non- Z A HHEE RN EN 2 R R&EHE
cancellable operating leases falling due as follows: SRR
Group
rE
2000 2005
—EEXREF —EThEF
HK$’000 HKS$000
FETT F#ET
Within one year —F R 32,290 28,492
In the second to fifth years, inclusive HE_ZFHF (BREEEMF) 39,402 28,065
After five years AF% 4,877 6,011
76,569 62,568

SING TAO NEWS CORPORATION LIMITED  Annual Report 2006




Notes to Financial Statements

39.

COMMITMENTS

In addition to the operating lease commitments detailed
in note 38(b) above, the Group had the following

commitments at the balance sheet date:

B1 75 R MY =
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39. EIE

B £ SCPIRE38(b) it 2 .8 B F E AR SN - A
SBRREEHBUATREE:

Group

&
2000 2005
—EEXRE —ELTRF
HKS$’000 HK$’000
FERT FAETT

Capital commitments: B R EHE

Contracted, but not provided for B8] 418 R B E 96,442 1,526
Authorised, but not contracted for BHEBRETH - 690
96,442 2,216

In addition, the Group’s share of jointly-controlled

BEAN - EX W AR BIEZ AN B RS KRS A

entities’ own capital commitments which are not ARG 2 BEAREENT
included in the above, was as follows:
Group
r&E
2006 2005
—EEXRE —ELTRF
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET FET
Contracted, but not provided for DRI A E KRB G 1,261 3,117
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40. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(a)

In addition to the transactions and balances detailed
elsewhere in these financial statements, the Group

40. BEALIRS

(a) BRMBHRERZEMBHFR IR HELE
RN AEERFATEEALRL

had the following material transactions with related THZERRS -
parties during the year:
Group
rE
Notes 2000 2005
Kt it —EEX —ZEELF
HKS$’000 HK$000
FETT FAET
Rental income received from g —fEH Rz AR
a jointly-controlled entity Z BWHE S KA (i) 482 462
News service fee income received e —HARZES AR Z
from a jointly-controlled entity EWFEREERKA  Gi) 14,317 12,480
Printing service charges paid and B R BE A — ] 2k R 45
payable to a jointly-controlled entity A 7 Z ENfll R 75 & (iii) 103,727 86,327
Reimbursement of expenses paid on ~ RIZARQ B Z IERERE 2
behalf of the Company to an affiliate ~ — BB QA REER
of the Company’s controlling RAREZRNZRAX
shareholder (iv) 4,121 1,823
Agency fee paid to a related company 2 H A A A — & FFEHRTT
of which a non-executive director of ZEZ{EAHEREZ
the Company is a shareholder —HREARIZRES ) - 2,500
Purchases of motor vehicles from MARAZEERE 2
an affiliate of the Company’s —HBEBARBEAE
controlling shareholder (vi) 998 -
Notes: HiaE -
(i) The rental income was determined between the parties with (1) HeW A ABEESH2ERTMEERE -

reference to the prevailing market price.

(ii) The news service fee was charged on an annual fixed amount

basis pursuant to the relevant news service agreement.

(iii) ~ The printing service was charged on a cost plus mark-up basis

pursuant to the relevant printing agreement.

(iv)  The reimbursement of expenses was made at cost.

v) The agency fee was paid for the disposal of a property of the
Group and was charged at a rate of 0.676% of the sales

consideration for the disposal of that property.

(vi)  The consideration of motor vehicles was determined between the

parties with reference to the prevailing market price.

SING TAO NEWS CORPORATION LIMITED Annual Report 2006

Gi) ¥ BT AR 75 B AR 15 40 B ¥ B AR 75 3 2 & 4F SR WK

Gi)  ENRIAR 7% 2 AR 95 48 B D B AR 7% 122 EN 7% 163 2 Y ER X
AFEREH

Gv) EEZHAXERAWRE -
v REBA/IXNHEAREZ -HENEZER ¥

BZWEEEZ20.676%TH o

i) AERBEHAMENSERTMELERE -



Notes to Financial Statements

40. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

41.

(b) Outstanding balances with related parties:

Details of the Group’s balances with jointly-
controlled entities and associates as at the balance
sheet date are disclosed in notes 19 and 20 to the
financial statements, respectively.

(¢) Compensation of key management personnel of

B1 75 R MY =
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40. BEALRSB (&)
(b) BEEEATZREZTSE:
AEBELFIEH QA LBE QA RLE

B 05 5 R B IS TR R B 1020
W -

© FEBXZREBABZHH :

the Group:

2000 2005
—EEARE —TERF
HKS$’000 HK$°000
FETT F#ET
Short term employee benefits REEBRA 28,213 27,734
Post-employment benefits RIKIE AR A 74 83
Share-based payments VAR 7 A BB 2 3R 4,153 2,178

Total compensation paid to key MEZEBAEXNZ
management personnel B & 4858 32,440 29,995

Further details of directors’ emoluments are

included in note 9 to the financial statements.

The related party transaction in respect of item
(@)(v)
transaction as defined in Chapter 14A of the Listing

above also constitutes a connected

Rules.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND
POLICIES

The Group’s principal financial instruments, other than
derivatives, comprise finance leases, and cash and short
term deposits. The main purpose of these financial
instruments is to raise finance for the Group’s operations.
The Group has various other financial assets and
liabilities such as trade receivables and trade payables,
which arise directly from its operations.

The Group also enters into derivative transactions,
including principally equity and commodity contracts,
options, forward currency contracts and interest rate
swaps for trading purpose.

EEMe HMF BRI RERMEIOR

& o

AEBBER@QWZBEALRZRE
BRETHRUNFUARZBERS -

4. UHRBREEEERBE

AEEZI2SRMTIAWTEERKRIN B
MEROALRBRE RERER - ZFSRMIA
ZEIZENREBEEESUBRAEBREEMRT -
AEBATRETREE R B (P a0 YRR
REMEBR)  TEREHEEER -

=)
=

AEEFILZENTERS TEBRREEEE
RazBEAEERRS  HE ZHE¥AYH
KA RiEH] -
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41.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND
POLICIES (continued)

The main risks arising from the Group’s financial
instruments are credit risk, liquidity risk, interest rate
risk and market risk. The board reviews and agrees
policies for managing such risks and they are summarised
below. The Group’s accounting policies in relation to
derivatives are set out in note 2.4 to the financial
statements.

Credit risk

The Group trades only with recognised and creditworthy
third parties. It is the Group’s policy that all customers
who wish to trade on credit terms are subject to credit
verification procedures. In addition, receivable balances
are monitored on an ongoing basis and the Group’s
exposure to bad debts is not significant. For transactions
that are not denominated in the functional currency of
the relevant operating unit, the Group does not offer
credit terms without the specific approval of the Head of
Credit Control.

The credit risk of the Group’s other financial assets,
which comprise cash and cash equivalents, available-for-
sale financial assets and certain derivative instruments,
arises from default of the counterparty, with a maximum
exposure ecqual to the carrying amount of these
instruments.

Since the Group trades only with recognised and
creditworthy third parties, there is no requirement for
collateral.

Liquidity risk

Management of the Group aims to maintain sufficient
cash and cash equivalents to meet its commitments.

Interest rate risk

The Group’s income and operating cash flows are
substantially independent of changes in market interest
rates. The Group has no significant interest-bearing
assets. The interest rates and terms of repayment of the
finance lease and hire purchase contract payables of the
Group are disclosed in note 29 to the financial
statements.
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41.

42.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND
POLICIES (continued)

Market risk

The Group trades in financial instruments, including
derivatives, equity securities and debt securities.

Market risk represents the risk that the fair values or
future cash flows of financial instruments will fluctuate
due to changes in market variables, such as interest rates,
foreign exchange rates and equity prices. The Group is
exposed to market risk through its derivative financial
instruments and other investments.

The Group has investment guidelines that set out its
overall business strategies, its tolerance for risk and its
general risk management philosophy and has established
processes to monitor and control various trading
transactions in a timely and accurate manner.

POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS

(a)  Subsequent to the balance sheet date on 15 February
2007, the Group entered into an agreement with an
independent third party to purchase
production and printing equipment with an
aggregate amount of approximately
HKS$140,744,000. Further details of the agreement
have been disclosed in the
announcement dated 15 February 2007.

certain

Company’s

(b) Subsequent to the balance sheet date on 28
February 2007, the Group accepted an offer made
by an independent third party to lease a piece of
land at a consideration of approximately
HK$31,949,000 for a term of approximately 40
years. Further details of the transaction have been
disclosed in the Company’s announcement dated 16
March 2007.

(c) Subsequent to the balance sheet date on 16 March
2007, the Group entered into a building contract
with an independent third party to construct a
printing factory at a consideration of approximately
HKS$117,668,000. Further details of the contract have
been disclosed in the Company’s announcement
dated 16 March 2007.
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MZEREERTAZAFERRKREZRE
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REBEEBIRAES - HIH %%%ﬁ%ﬁ
HAZRRBEERE—BEREEES W&
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T ©

42 #HERRBREE

a REBEHEZ AEEHE-—ZBIUFE=-F
R_ZEZTEF_A+ARBL— D
FOUBEETEERMRI#E  #ARE
49 /140,744,0008 7T - @ 2 B E
RARRR —EZ+F A +RE T
NEAEE -

(b) REEARZ RZEZLF_A=+N
B AEEEZEH BB ILE=-FHRLZ
2z UWREA31,949,0008 THE L+
# - BHIN40F - ZRGFBERER
RIZZEE+F=A+ X NEBREZAMBA

HEE o
(o) MEBEHE AEEHE-—ZBIUFE=-F
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42.

POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS (continued)

(d)

Subsequent to the balance sheet date and up to the
date of approval of these financial statements, the
Company repurchased its own shares through the
Stock Exchange totalling 832,000 shares for an
aggregate consideration of HKS$1,017,000. The
highest and the lowest price per share paid by the
Company for the repurchase of shares
HK$1.30  and  HK$L17,
repurchased shares were cancelled by the Company

were
respectively.  These
upon the repurchase and, accordingly, the issued
share capital of the Company was reduced by the

42, #ERREE (&)

() REEBREAFBHREMNZB @ A2
A)TE B 22 AT B [0 L IR 19 & $£832,0008% -
@B A1,017,000%8 7T AN &) i B iR
DR NERER AKEERLDF]AL30
BT RLIZAETT o A AR R BN % T
HZEWRBER ZBRG  ARAZEET
A& 75 B bt 4% 52 5 IR (0 < T A i IR e

nominal value of these shares.

43. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES

Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries were

as follows:

43. MIBABIFE

ARREEMBARZHBWT ¢

Place of Nominal Percentage
incorporation/ value of issued of equity
registration share/registered attributable to Principal
Name of subsidiary and operations capital the Company activities
21T
EE L Do VA BROEE DB FEAL
MEAR BB EEREE R =& A [ N= FTEXEK
Direct Indirect
HiE e $
It ESERRE XM PRC/Mainland RMB3,000,000 - 100 Software
R B R~ A China registered capital development
F B AR #3,000,0007T B R
A A A E R
BEMTEEREEE PRC/Mainland RMBL000,000 - 100 Distribution of
BRAAE" China registered capital photographic
hE AR #1,000,0007T products
B i R % 28 M 9 8
Chinese Information Radio United States US$100,000 - 100 Radio broadcasting
of America common stock BERER
ES 100,000 7T
gl
Express Post Limited Hong Kong HK$2 - 100 Newspaper publishing
RRBEHRABR DA B ordinary shares WEET
28T
B A
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PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES (continued)
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43. MIBRAEHEE (&)

Place of Nominal Percentage
incorporation/ value of issued of equity
registration share/registered attributable to Principal
Name of subsidiary and operations capital the Company activities
BT
EMRL B EE RRB) M
MEBRARERE BERKEE = & A& REBDL TEXEK
Direct Indirect
BHE B =
Flash Bright Development Hong Kong HK$5,000,000 - 100 Distribution of
Limited B ordinary shares photographic
B ER AR AT 5,000,000 7T products
TR T M D
GC Media Teamwork British Virgin US$100 - 100 Content selling
Limited Islands/ ordinary shares NAHE
Hong Kong 100 7T
EBERES/ gl
HE
Global China Corporate Hong Kong HK$5,000,000 100 - Provision of
Finance Limited BB ordinary shares corporate finance
wEEER B R AR 5,000,000 7T advisory services
TR RHPEMB
B 1) PR 75
Headline Daily Limited Hong Kong HK$2,000,000 - 100 Newspaper publishing
BRBERAERLDA "B ordinary shares WEBIT
2,000,0007% 7T
Rl
Job Market Publishing Hong Kong HKS$2 - 100 Newspaper publishing
Limited B ordinary shares WEEBAT
SKEES HIRABR A A 28T
EER
Land Profit Development British Virgin US$1 - 100 Fund management
Limited Islands/ ordinary share EvERE
Hong Kong 17T
REBREXES/ B A
HE
Perfect Treasure Investment Hong Kong HK$100,000 - 100 Securities trading
Limited BB ordinary shares and investment
HEERRAERAA 100,000/ 7T BHREENMKRE
EER
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43.

PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

43. BB ARFHE (&)

Place of Nominal Percentage
incorporation/ value of issued of equity
registration share/registered attributable to Principal
Name of subsidiary and operations capital the Company activities
g2 #®1T
SR B EE KRB EAL
ol NI BRERKE MR &t it & 2 REBDL FTEEK
Direct Indirect
BEE LEE3
Sing Tao Magazine Group British Virgin US$1 - 100 Magazine publishing
Limited Islands/ ordinary share and advertising
ESMFAEEBER AR Hong Kong 17T agency
RBRLES/ AR MSBETMEERIE
HE
Sing Tao (Canada) Limited Canada C$l - 100 Investment holding
msxX common share and property
C$1,950,000 holding
Class A preference shares REEREMERB
10T
gl
1,950,0000 7T
BRIAB TR
Sing Tao Educational Hong Kong HK$10,000 - 100 Book publishing
Publications Limited BB ordinary shares EREBAT
ESHEHREAERAF 10,0007 7T
EER
Sing Tao Finance Limited Hong Kong HK$2 - 100 Financing
ESUBAERLDA B ordinary shares intermediary
2B T RSN
gl
Sing Tao Limited Hong Kong HK$77,650,000 - 100 Newspaper publishing
ESERAF B ordinary shares WEET
77,650,0007% 7T
gl
Sing Tao Newspapers United States US$100,000 - 100 Newspaper publishing
Los Angeles Ltd. of America common stock WMEET
ES 100,000% 7T
B A
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PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

B1 75 R MY =

31 December 2006 —EEF+_-_H=4+—H

43. MIBRAEHEE (&)

Place of Nominal Percentage
incorporation/ value of issued of equity
registration share/registered attributable to Principal
Name of subsidiary and operations capital the Company activities
21T
EmRL BB EE ARBEM
Ll NI BERKE R &t it & 2 BRAEBDL FEEK
Direct Indirect
BHE ) =
Sing Tao Newspapers United States US$5,550,000 - 100 Newspaper publishing
New York Ltd. of America common stock HREET
% 5,550,000% 7T
&R
Sing Tao Newspapers Australia A$250,000 - 100 Newspaper publishing
Pty. Limited SEM ordinary shares WEEAT
250,000/8 7T
TR
Sing Tao Newspapers United States US$2,335,000 - 100 Newspaper publishing
San Francisco Ltd. of America common stock WEBIT
ES 23350003 7T
TR
Sing Tao (U.K.) Ltd.” United Kingdom £100 - 100 Newspaper publishing
Eis ordinary shares WMEEAT
1002 %
EER

N The subsidiary is registered as a wholly-foreign-owned enterprise N

under the PRC law.

Not audited by Ernst & Young Hong Kong or other Ernst &

Young International member firms.

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company
which, in the opinion of the directors, principally affected
the results for the year or formed a substantial portion of
the net assets and/or liabilities of the Group. To give

details of all the Company’s subsidiaries would, in the
opinion of the directors, result in particulars of excessive

length.

FZMBARRRPEEMEMA—MIEBEE D
E

WIEM BB LK GRTED FH A LM B L& &t
EMEB K EER -

EZRR LRAIIRTEFEAFEES -
IEBRAREEER HEBEFEZETEN D
ZHBAR EERR
BRA RBEABRITE -

BRI RBRA M
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44. COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS
Certain comparative amounts have been reclassified and
restated to conform with the current year’s presentation
and accounting treatment.

45. APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements were approved and authorised
for issue by the board of directors on 16 April 2007.
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